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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To
The Members of PTC Energy Limited

Report ont the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of PTC Energy Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs {financial position), profit or loss (financial performance
including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Ind AS financial statements, that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under. We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit alse includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the hest of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March, 2017, and
its loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we give in “Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the said Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of cur audit.

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the Other Comprehensive
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

fe) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2016
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

{f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2"

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - Refer Note 5 and 28 to the financial Statements.
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

tii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. We have been informed that the company had net held or dealt in Specified Bank Notes
during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
No —006711N/ N500028)

22

(Firm Regi
/?ﬁ*-o

’/‘ . ite

. Surender Kumar
Place: New Delhi (Partner)
Date: 23-ps5. ag)% Membership No. 082982
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in our report of even date to the members of PTC ENERGY LIMITED on the accounts for
the year ended 31 March 2017

(i) (a)

(b)

(c)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)(a)

In our opinien and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, the company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable interval having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets and no
material discrepancy was noticed on such verification as compared to book records.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of cur knowledge
and belief, we state that the out of total freehold land of ¥ 1,849.65 Lakh, land of % 1,198.97 Lakh
(in 69 cases) had not been registered in the name of the company till 31s¢ March, 2017. The
Management explained that registration could not be made as title Search Report of the land is
under process and on receipt of complete reports, company will proceed for registration.

Since the company did not have any inventory, clause 3(ii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, sub clauses (a), (b) & (c) of clause 3(iii) the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company

The Company has not granted any loans or given any guarantee and security covered under
Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of investment in the Subsidiary and
Joint Venture Companies, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public, As such, the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India, the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable to the Company. No
order has been passed with respect to Section 73 to 76, by the Company Law Board or National
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148
(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the product of the company. Therefore, clause 3(vi) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, Income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of
tustoms, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues as applicable. There
are no outstanding statutory dues for more than six months from the date they became payable
as on 31 March 2017.
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(b} In terms of the Infarmation and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the

books  and records examinad by us in the normal epurse of audit and o the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that there are no dues of income Lax or sale Lax or service tax or
duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax or cess which have not Been deposited on
account of any dispute except disclosed as under:

o Nature of the Period to which it Ambpuntin { Forum where itis
Name of Statute . ) )
Dues relates lalkl pending
Income Tax Act, . Assessment Yeay . " Mncemo 'I‘a?f-‘h\‘i)pellule
1961 Income Lax 201314 278 Tribunal

{viii)

hn our opinion and according to the infeymation and explanation piven to us during the course of
audil, the company has not defauled in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution
and bhank except disclosed as under:

Amount as at 31.03.2017 Period of delay .

{tx]

)

{xi)

Name of the Lender
State Bmﬂ;;i;g:.kaner and ¥ (148 Lakh (Interest on term Joan) 335 Days
I{ui"ai l_ii{fh.cm h'cal::-on T 36.09 Laldh (Interest on term joan) 90 Days
___Corporation Limited i

The company has not borrowed any money from the government or debenture halders,
accordingly, this clause is not applicable to the company in respect of horrowing lrom
government or debenture holders,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, the campany did not ratse any money by way of tnitial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). In respect of the term Joans, the company has applied the term
loans for the purposes for which obtained during the year.

In our opinton and accerding to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audil, no fraud on the company or by the company, by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the course of our audit. We have been informed by the management that the
company had contributed equity of  2,340.25 Lakh constituling 48% (n R § India Global Energy
Ltd. (% 2,160 Lakh in FY 2008-09 and % 180.25 Lakb in I'Y 2009-10), The Company came to Know
that RSIGEL and its promoters had made several misrepresentations and induced the company to
invest money as equity in RSIGEL {even project has also uot come up). The Company is taking
suitable steps under law to safeguard its investments and recover the same including enforeing
its rights as shareholder and has aiso filed a criminal case, Pending outcome theveof, rthe
Cempany had made 100% provision for diminution in vahic of investment in KY. 2014.15
wilhout considering the underiying value of mvestment, Refer Note -5 to the financial
Statemeints.

L our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, the Company has not paid managerial remuneration to any of ils directors during the year.
Therefore ctause 3{xi) of the Companies {Auditer’'s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the
Company.
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(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

{(xv)

(xvi)

Place: New Delhi

Date:

In eur opinien and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
audit, the company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, clause 3(xii) of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

In terms of the information and explanations scught by us and given hy the company and the
books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
& 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
bocks and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placements of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that the Company has not entered into non- cash transaction with directors
or persons connected with him. Therefore clause 3(xv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of

audit, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

(Firm R' Rapiqn No -006711N/ N500028)

Surender Kumar
(Partner)
23 -98- 201 Membership No. 082982
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in our report of even date to the members of PTC ENERGY LIMITED on the accounts for
the year ended 31 March 2017

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PTC ENERGY Limited (“the
Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our respaonsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial control
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
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A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
0-006711 500028)

Surender Kumar
Place: New Delhi (Partner)
Date: 1L.3-05-2a% Membership No. 082982
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

[Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars Asat As at 1 0}2152:1[;15
Note 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 (Restated)
ASSETS
1| Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 2,11,610.15 34,480.64 0.82
b) Other Intangible Assets 4 - 0.02 0.02
) Investment in associate SA - - -
d) Financia!l Assets
i) Loans 5B.1 35.51 34,96 2.43
it) Others 5B.2 0.25 0.25 -
) Deferred tax assets (net) 6 - 4.9B 6.45
f) Other non-current assets 7 1,494.84 161.8B 73.73
2,13,140.75 34,6B2.73 B3.45
2] Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i) Trade receivables 8.1 141144 98.03 812,15
ii) Cash and cash equivalents 8.2 9,707.66 2,040.52 1,178.55
iii) Bank balances other than {ii) above 8.3 - 1,5326.00 2,720.00
iv) Loans 8.3 327 0.29 3.9¢%
v) Others B.4 625 82.68 157.93
b) Other current assets 9 66.63 3.68 26.25
11,195.25 3,761.50 4,B98.87
Total Assets 2,24,336.00 38444.23 4,982.32
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1| Equity
a) Equity share capital 10 65,411.75 14,068.75 5500.00
b) Other equity 11 (1,449.83) (968.06) (581.45)
63,961.92 13,100.69 4,918.55
2| Liabilities
Non current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 12 1,21,656.73 21,943.42 -
b) Deferred Tax liabilities {net) 6 151.67 - -
¢) Provisions 13 20.30 10.71 7.82
1,21,828.70 21,954.13 7.82
Current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Other financiat liabilities 14 36,932.08 3,246.71 50.92
b) Other current liabilities 15 1,611.00 142.26 4,74
c) Provisions 16 2.30 0.44 0.29
38,545.38 3,389.41 55.95
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,24,336.00 38,444.23 4,982.32.
The notes referred to above forms an integral part of the Standalon# Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date attached
For T R Chadha & Co LLP For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants FTC Energy Limited
[(Firm Registpation No. 00671
6&&«\9’
Surender Kumar Ajit KK tn Kumar

Partner
M.No. 082982

Managing Director
DIN: 06518591

Place: New Delhi Tee
Date: 23.05.2017 Chief Financial Qfficer

Director
DIN: 01853255

W

dhi Vérma

Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particular Note For the year ended For the year ended
s 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
INCOME
I | Revenue from operations 17 4,425.84 98.03
II | Other income 18 202.87 356.80
I | Total Income [I+11) 4,718.71 454.83
IV | EXPENSES
Direct Expenses 19 36.42 8.00
Employee benefits expense 20 271.08 145.36
Finance costs 21 2,588.88 125.14
Depreciation and amortization expense 22 1,51596 232.14
Other expenses 23 630.40 330.62
Total expenses (IV) 5,042.74 841.26
V | Profit/ (Loss) before tax (I1I-1V) (324.03) (386.43)
VI | Tax expense
-Current tax - -
-Deferred tax 157.01 1.04
VII | Profit/ (Loss) for the year (V-VI) (481.04) {387.47)
VIII| Other Comprehensive Income
-Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benefit (liability) /asset (1.09) 1.29
Income tax effect on ahove 0.36 (0.43)
IX j Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (0.73) .86
X | Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+1X) (481.77) (386.61)
XI | Earnings per equity share 25
(Face Value of * 10/- each)
Basic (0.23) (0.50)
Diluted (023) (0.50)

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regi i

Surender Kumar
Partner
M.No. 082982

on No. 006711

Q.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.05.2017

The notes referred to above forms an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PTC Energy Limited

N

Arun Kumar

Ajit Kumar

Managing Director Director
DIN: 06518591 DIN: 01853255

L 2
m/ Nﬁ\fe(

ChiefFinancial Officer Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in X Lakh)

Particulars

For the year ended
31.03.2017

For the year ended
31.03.2016

GACTIVITIES & -

Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax

Adjustment for;

Depreciation

Interest Income on fixed depesits and other interest
Interest income on financial assets at amaortised cost
Finance costs

(Profit)/Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment
Operating Prefit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustment for working capital changes:
Trade receivables

(Other assets

Other payable

Provisions

Cash Generated from Operating Activities
Direct Taxes Paid (Met)

Net Cash from Operating Activities

(A

Purchase of Property, Plantand Equipment

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

Receiptof Interest Income

Redemption of bank deposits (having ¢riginal maturity of more than three months)

(B)

Net Cash used in Investing Activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Proceeds from Issuance of Long term debt
Interest Paid

Cash flow frem Financing Activities

Q

Net increase/use in cash and cash equivalent [A+B+()

Cash and Cash equivalent (Opening Balance)
Cash and Cash equivalent (Closing Balance)

Balance with banks:-
Current accounts
In Depaosit accounts:-
Term deposits (with original maturity upto 3 months)

(324.03) (386.43)
1,515.96 23214
{179.03) (32937)
(3.22) (1.93)
2,588.88 125.14
- (0.023
3,598.56 (360.47)
(1,313.42) 714.13
(1,403.40) (29.15)
4376.79 173.45
12.54 1.74
5,271.07 499,70
30.96 {57.20)
5.302.03 442.50

(1,46,387.53) (31,225.46)
- 0.13

23199 397.94
1,536.00 1,184.00
(1,44,619.54) (29,643.39)

51,343.00 8,568.75
99,713.31 21,943.42
{4,071.65) (44931)

1,46,984.66 30,062.86
7,667.14 861.97

2,040.52 1,178.55
9,707.66 2,040.52

1,229.19 40.77
8.478.47 1,999.75
9,707.66 2,040.52

Significant accounting policies 1&2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of Standalone Financial Statements.

1. 'the above cash tiow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method™ as set out in the Ind AS- 7 on Lash Flow Statements
prescribed by the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”) read with relevant rules nctified till the date of Standzlone

Financial Statements.

2. Previous year's figures have been rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary

As per cur Report of even date attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registratj 0067 1LIN/NSO0028) -

Surender Kumar
Partner
M.No. 082982

Place: New Dethi
Date; 23.05.2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PTC Energy Limited

o2

Ajit Kumar
Managing Director

DIN: [}i(51859]

W

Chief Financial Officer

\‘?5

b

n Kumar
Director
DIN: 01853255
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Company Secretary




A. Equity Share Capital

PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Balance at the beginning of the year 14,068.75 5,500.00
—_Issuelofeqmty shares by way of 51,343.00 8,568.75
rights issue
Balance at the end of the year 65,411.75 14,068.75

. Other Equity (Refer note no. 11)

Financial year 2016-17

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Reserves and Surplus Other CEom!)tonent of
Particulars quity Total
Retained Earnines Remeasurements of net

B defined benefit liability
Balance at the beginning of the year (968.92) 0.86 (968.06)
Profit/ (loss) for the year (481.04) - (481.04)
Other Comprehensive income (0.73) (0.73)
Balance at the end of the year (1,449.96) 0.13 (1,449.83)
Financial year 2015-16 (Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Reserves and Surplus Other CEom!Jonent of
Particulars quity Total
Retained Earnings Remeasurements of net

g defined benefit liability
Balance at the beginning of the year (582.20) - (582.20)
Changes due to prior period errors
i) Interest on Income Tax refund (Net

0.75 - 0.75
of taxes)
Restated Balance at the beginning of (581.45) (581.45)
the year
Profit/ (loss) for the year (387.47) (387.47)
Other Comprehensive income 0.86 0.86
Balance at the end of the year (968.92) 0.86 (968.06)

The notes referred to above forms an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date attached

For T RChadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 006711

Surender Kumar
Pariner
M.No. 082982

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.05.2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PTC Energy Limited

Ajit Kumar
Managing Director
DIN: 06518591

Chief Financial Officer

/

run Kumar
Director
DIN: 01853255

Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
{Amount in T lakh unless otherwise stated)

1. COMPANY OVERVIEW
PTC Energy Limited {PEL) is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at Znd
Floor, NBCC Tower 15, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066 and is wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Limited. PEL was
formed in August 2008 with an objective to develop asset base taking in to its sphere the business of generation, supply,
distributien, transmission and dealing in all forms of energy including import and export of coal, conversicn of coal/ fuels in to
electricity, fuel linkages and provide advisory services in energy sector and energy efficiency.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation and presentation of Standalone Financial Statements

(a) Basis of preparation of Standalone Financial Statements
The Standalone Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules notified till date of Standalone Financial
Statements, to the extent applicable. These Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared and presented on a going
concern basis and on the accrual basis of accounting. All the assets and liabilities are classified as current and non current on the
basis of criteria laid down in Schedule II1 to the Companies Act, 2013

(b) Statement of compliance with Ind ASs

The Standalone Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standards (ind
AS) preseribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules notified till date of Standalone Financial
Statements, to the extent applicable.

For year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared its Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with accounting
standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 i.e. Indian GAAP. These Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 are the first that Company
has prepared in accordance with Ind AS along with the comparative figures for the year ended 31st March 2016.

(c) Basisof Measurement

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis except for the
defined benefit and other long-term employee benefits obligations that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant
ind AS.

(d) Use of Estimates and Judgements
The preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabitities, income
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular, information about significant areas of
estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the Standalone Financial Statements is included in the following notes:

i)lncome taxes: The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount
of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxabie profits together with
future tax planning strategies.

if)Other estimates: The preparation of Standalone Financial Statements invelves estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of Standalone Financial Statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Specifically, the Company estimates the probability of
collection of accounts receivable by analysing historical payment patterns etc.

iit) Leasehold land in respect of windmills: In respect of Wind Mill Projects involving the leasehoid lands, the composite cost of the
project is bifurcated between the advance lease rentals for the lcasehoid jands and the cost of wind mills. Further, in order to
classify and account for the cost of lease of land and cost of wind mills, the compaosite project cost is allocated between the
advance Jease reatals and the wind mill on the basis of fair values of the leasehold rentals over the project life and the halance
amount is taken to be the cost of wind mills.

(e] Functional and Presentation Currency

[tems included in the Standalone Financial Statements of the company are measured using Indian Rupee {¥) which is the
functional currency of the company and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates. The
presentation currency c¢f the company is also Indian Rupee {I]. All financial information presented in [ndian Rupee has been
Cadynded to the nearest Lakhs {upto two decimals), except as stated otherwise.

WA &
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Instruments

Financial Assets

Financial assets comprise investiments in equity instruments, security depoesits, trade receivables, Cash and cash equivalents and
other eligible assets.

Initial recognition and measurement:

All firancial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset (other than financial assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss) are included in the fair value of the financial assets.
Purchase or sale of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in
the market place {regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell
the asset.

Subsequent Measurement:

-Financial Assets measured at amortised cost: Financial assets heid within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payment of principal and interest {SPPI) on principal amount outstanding are measured at
amortised cost using effective interest rate (EIR) method.

They are presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which are presented
as non-current assets. These financial assets are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less
any impairment less. The EIR amortisation is recognised as finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Assets at amortised cost are represented by trade receivables, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents and other eligible
current and non-current financial assets.

- Financial assets at fair value through cther comprehensive income {FVTOCI): Financial assets held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both coliecting the contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets and the contractual terms
of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment towards principal and interest {SPPI) on
principal outstanding are subsequently measured at FVTOCL Fair value movements in financial assets at FVTQCI are recognised
in other comprehensive inceme. Hoewever, the Company recognises interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain loss in statement of profit and less. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previcusly recognised in
0«1 is reclassified from equity to profit and loss. Interest earned is recognised under the expected interest rate (EIR) medel.

"-Equity instruments other than investment in associates: Equity instruments held for trading are classified at fair value
through Profit or Loss {FVTPL). For cther equity instruments the Company classifies the same as at FVTOCI. The classification is
made on initial recognition and is irrevecable. Fair value changes on equity instruments at FVTOCI, excluding dividends, are
recognised in other comprehensive income {0CI).

- Financial assets at fair value through fair value through Profit or Loss {FVTPL): Financial assets are measured at FVTPL if it
does not meet the criteria for classification as measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income.
Fair value changes are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition of financial assets:

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractuai rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire or the financial
asset is transferred and the transfer qualified for derecognition. On derecognition of financial asset in its entirety the difference
between the carrying amount {measured at the date of derecognition) and the consideration received {including any new asset
obtained less any new liability assumed) shall be recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets:

Trade receivables, contract assets, receivables under Ind AS 109, investments in debt instruments that are carried at amortised
cost, investments in debt instruments that ave carried at FYTOCI are tested for impairment based on the expected credit losses
(ECL) for the respective fipancial asset. ECL impairment loss allowance {(or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as
income/expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The approach fellowed by the company for recognising the impairment loss
is given below:

i) Trade receivables

An impairment analysis is perfermed at each reperting date. The expected credit losses over lifetime of the asset are estimated by
adopting the simplified approach using a provision matrix which is based on historical loss rates reflecting current cendition and
forecasts of future economic conditions.

ii) Other financial assets

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is
ed to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL issued. If in subsequent
briod, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
¢cognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.



i)

iii)

iv)

Financial liabilities:
Financial Habilities comprise borrowings, trade payables and other eligible liabilities.

Initial recognition and measurement:

Financia! liabilities are initially recognised at fair value. Any transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial liahilities {except financial jiabilities at fair value through profit or loss} are deducted from the fair value of financial
labitities.

Subsequent measarement

i) Financial liabilities at amortised cost: The Company has classified the following under amortised cost:
a) Borrowing from banks

b) Borrowing from others

) Trade payables

d) Other eligible financial liabilities

Amortised cost for financial liabilities represents amount at which financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus the
cumulative amortisation using the effective interest rate (EIR) method of any difference between that initial amount and the
maturity amount.

- Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include financiat liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date
of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses
attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L.
However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability shall be derecognised when, and only when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged or canceiled or expires.

Off setting of financial assets and financial liabilities:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the standalone balance sheet when, and only when,
the Company has a lega! enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize
the assets and settle the liability simultaneously.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines the classification of financial assets and Habilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no
reciassification is made for financial assets which are categorised as equity instruments at ¥VTOC! and financial assets or financial
liabilities that are specifically designated at FVTPL. For financial assets, which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made
only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be
infrequent, The management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are
significant to the Company’s operations. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to
perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
praspectively from the rectassification date which is the first day of immediately next reporting period following the change in
business maodel. The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumnulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost
comprises its purchase price, including import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost
of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use; any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price. Cost of self constructed asset include the cost of material, direct labour and any other costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring
the site on which they are located. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised
as part of the equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from
disposal with the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment and are recognised net within "Other income/ Other
expenses” in the Statement of Profit and Loss



Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of Property, Plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is de-recognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plaat and
equipment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation

Depreciation was charged on al! the assets as per Written Down Value method at rates worked out based on the useful lives and in
the manner prescribed in the Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013 till 31st March 2016.

W.ef. ist April, 2016, due to significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied
in the assets being, Wind Mills, depreciation method has been changed to provide depreciation on Straight Line Methog (SLM) at
rates worked out based on the useful life and in the manner prescribed in the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. As per
management, SLM appropriately reflects the pattern in which the wind mill's future econemic benefits are expected to be
consumed by the entity.

For all other assets, depreciation is charged on WDV method.

The estimated useful lives of assets for the current and comparative period of significant items of property, plant and equipment
are as follows:

Category Useful life
Windmills 22
Furniture and Fixfure 10
Office Equipments 5
Hand held devices 3
Computer 3

The company follows component approach as envisaged in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013. The approach involves
identification of components of the asset whose cost is significant to the total cost of the asset and have useful life different from
the useful life of the remaining assets and in respect of such identified components, useful life is determined separately from the
useful life of the main asset.

Assets acquired under finance lease and leasehold improvements are amortized over the lower of estimated useful life and lease
term.

Depreciation on additions is provided on a pro-rata basis from the month of acquisition/installation. Depreciation on
sale/deduction from property, plant and equipment is provided for up to the date of sale/adjustment, as the case may be.

Modification or extension to an existing asset, which is of capital nature and which becomes an integral part thereof is depreciated
prospectively over the remaining useful life of that asset.

The depreciation method, useful lives and residual value are reviewed at each of the reporting date.

Intangible assets .

Intangible asset represents cemputer software acquired by the Company carried at cost of acquisition less amortisation. The cost
of an item of intangible fixed asset comprises its purchase price, including import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies
and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to i{s working condition for its intended use; any trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Amortisation of Intangible assets
[ntangible assets are amortised on straight line method on pro-rata basis over a period of three years.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the Standalore Financial Statements using exchange rates prevailing
on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the relevant
functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date that the fair value was deiermined. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured
at historical cost are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on
translation are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit or loss during the period.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as
part of the cost of that asset, Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. To the
extent the Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the Company
determines the amount of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditure incurred
on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined based on the weighted average of borrowing costs applicable to the




Leases

Operating leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset are classified as
operating leases. Operating lease charges are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term unless the lease payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for
the lessar's expected inflationary cost. Rental Income is included in revenue in the statement of profit and loss.

Deposits provided to lessor

The company is generally required to pay refundable security deposits in order to obtain property leases [rom various lessor.
Such security deposits are financial assets and are recorded at fair value on initial recognition, The difference between the initial
fair value and the refundable amount of the deposit is recognized as a lease prepayment. The initial fair value is estimated as the
present value of the refundable amount of security deposit, discounted using the market interest rates for similar instruments.”
Subsequent to initiai recognition, the security deposit is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method with the
carrying amount increased over the lease period up to the refundable amount. The amount of increase in the carrying amount of
deposit is recognized as interest income. The lease prepayment is amortized on a straight line basis over the lease term as lease
rental expense.

Revenue

Revenue from the sale: [t is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, trade discounts
and volume rebates, Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there
is no continuing management involvement with the geods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest Income: Interest income is recognized as it accrues in Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest method.

Revenue from services rendered : [t is generally recognized in proportion to the stage of completion of the transaction at the
reporting date. Use of Percentage of completion method requires the company to estimate the services performed to date as a
proportion of the total services to be performed.

Surcharge Income: The surcharge on late payment/ non payment from customers is recognized when:

i) the amount of surcharge can be measured reliably; and
ii) there is no significant uncertainty that the economic benefits associated with the surcharge transaction will flow to the entity.

Impairment of non-financial assets .

The carrying amount of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. [f any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to present value using a pre-fax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset, For the purpose of impairment testing,
assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from
the continuing use that are largely independent of cash inflows of other assets or group of assets {the cash generating unit).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recegnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Impairment losses are recognised in respect of
cash generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce
the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit or group of units on a pro rata basis.

Reversal of impairment loss

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the ioss has decreased
orno longer exists,

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized directly in other
comprehensive income and presented within equity.

Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic EPS and also weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
cenversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the
period, uniess issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The
g imber of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares, as appropriate.
o
*
g
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K. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the standalone balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term
deposits with an criginal maturity of three months or less, which are subject te an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of Standalone Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cash at banks, demand
deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and other short term investments, that are readily
convertible te known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

L. Employee Benefits

i} ShortTerm Benefits
Employee benefits (other than post employment benefits) which fal due wholly within twelve months after the end of the year in
which the employees render the related service are recognized at the amount expected to be paid for it.

ii) Post Employment Benefits

The Company participates in various employee benefit plans. Post-employment benefits are classified as either defined
contribution plans or defined benefit plans. Under a defined contribution plan, the Company's only obligation is to pay a fixed
ameount with no obligation te pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay alt employee henefits. The
related actuarial risks fall on the employee. The expenditure for defined contribution plans is recognized as expense during the
period when the employee provides service. Under a defined benefit plan, it is the Company’s obligation to provide agreed
benefits to the employees. The related actuarial and investment risks fall on the Company. The present value of the defined
benefit obligaticns is calculated using the projected unit credit method.

The Company has the fellowing post employment benefit plans:

Gratuity

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides for a lump sum payment to eligible employees, at
retirement or termination of employment based on the last drawn salary and years of employment with the Company. The
Company’s ebligation in respect of the gratuity plan, which is a defined benefit plan, is provided for based on actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains cor losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and are not
reclassified to profitor loss in subsequent periods.

Post retirement Medical Benefit

The Company has Post-Retirement Medical Facility Benefits (PRMB), under which the eligible retired employees and their
spouses are provided medical facilities and an out-patient subject te a ceiling fixed by the Company. The Hability for the same is
recognised annually on the basis of actuarial valuation. :

iii] Otherlong term employee benefits

Leave Encashment

The employees of the Company are entitled to leave encashment. The empleyees can carry forward a portion of the unutilised
accurnulating leaves and utilise it in future periods or receive cash at retirement or termination of employment. The Company
records an obligation for jeave encashment in the period in which the employee renders the services that increases this
entitlement. The Company measures the expected cost of leave encashment as the additional amount that the Company expects to
pay as a result of the umesed entitlement that has accumulated at the end of the reporting period. The Company recognizes
accumulated leave encashment based on actuarial valuation. Non-accumulating leave encashment are recognized in the peried in
which the absences occur. The Company recognizes actuarial gains and {osses immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

M. Provisions & Contingencies

A provision arising from claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties, etc. is recoghised when the Company has a present
obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required te settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current management estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in
respect of possible obligations that have arisen from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
octcurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the enterprise. When there
is a possible obligation or present obligation where the likelihood of an outflow is remote, no disclosure or provision is made.,

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. A contingent asset is
disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the
receivable is recognized as an asset, if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the ameunt of the receivable
can be measured reliably.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is




Current tax

Current tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recoverad from or paid to the taxation
authorities based on the taxable income for the period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the current tax amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date and applicable for the period. The Company offsets current
tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a jegally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends
either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and liability simultaneously.

Deferred rax

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible and
taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in Standalone
Financial Statements, except when the deferred tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a

transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the
transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognized te the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax Josses can be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for ajl taxable temporary differences.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realized
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions
will be complied with. The grant is recognised as "other operating income™ under the head revenue from operations in statement
of profit and loss as and when the aforesaid conditions are complied.

The company received government grant in form of Generation Based Incentive ie. GBI from Indian Renewable Energy
Development Authority (IREDA) at the rate of Rs. (1.5 per unit of electricity fed into the grid for a period not jess than 4 years and a
maximum period of 10 years with a cap of Rs. 100 Lakhs per MW. And the total disbursement in a year shall not exceed Rs. 25
Lakhs per year per MW for the first 4 vears.
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5B.1

5B.2

PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes 1o the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3151 March, 2017
fAmountin £ lakh unfess otherwise stated}

Inyvestment in associate

Asat Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015

Particelars

Investment in Eguity Instruments at cost {Unguoted)
RS india Globat Energy Limnited . R N
23402,542 (31 March 2016: 2,34,02,542, 1 April 2015: 2,34,02,542] equity shares fully paid up af % 10 each

Total B -

(a) Aggregate amount and market vatue of ungquoted invesiments - - -
(b) Aggregate amount of unquoted investments - - -
(¢) Aggregate amount of impaitment in value of investments - -

Note- The company had contributed equity of Rs. 234025 Lakh constituting 48% in RS. India Global Energy Limited (Rs. 2,160.D0 Lakh in ¥Y 2000-09 and Rs. 180.25 Lakh in FY 2009-10). The Company
earme to know that RSIGEL 2nd its promoters had made several mistepresentatinns and induced the company to invest money as equlty in RSIGEL (even project hasalsa hat come up). On prudent basis,
the Company had made 100% allowance for impairment in FY 2014-15 without considering the underlying value of investment The Campany is taking suitahle steps under civil and criminal law o
saleguard its investments and recover the same including enforcing its rights as shareholder.

Financial Assets

Loans
{unsecured and considered good)
particutars As at As at Asat
31.03.2917 31.03.2016 01.04.2915
Secority Deposits 3551 34.92 0.28
Cthers
Advance to Employees - 0.04 218
Totat 35.51 34.96 2.43
Others
Particutars Asat Asat As at
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Term deposit with banks* 025 028
Total Q.25 Q.25 -

* Pledged with government authorities




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
{Amount in ¥ lakh unless otherwise stated)
Non-Financial Asssts

6. Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)

{a) Deferred tax assets/({liabilities) relates to the following:

Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Deferred Tax Liabllities
Property, Plantand Equipment [15%9.14) 1.29 1.26
Intangible Assets 0.00 {0.00) 0.00
{159.14) 1.29 1.29
Deferred Tax Assets
Employee bhenefits expense 7.47 3.69 5.17
7.47 3.69 5.17
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) recognised in Standalone
Balance Sheet [151.67) 4,98 6,45
(b} Movement in temporary differences during current and previous year:
. Employee
Particutars Property, Plant Intangible benefits Total
and Equipment Assets
cxpense
Balance as o0 01.04.2015 1.29 0.00 5.17 6.45
{Charged) /Credited to Profit or Loss 0.00 {0.00) [1.04) {1.04)
{Charged}/Credited to Other Comprehensive - - (0.43) {0.43)
Balance as on 31.03.2016 1.29 (0.00) 3.69 4,98
1Balance as on €1.04.2016 1.29 (0.00) 3.69 4.98
(Charged) /Credited te Profit or Loss {160.43) 0.00 3.42 (157.01)
(Charged) /Credited te Other Comprehensive - - 0.36 0356
Balance as on 31.03.2017 (159.14) 0.00 - 7.46 {151.67)
(c) _The income tax expense forthe year can be reconciled to the accounting prefit as follows:
- . Particulars ) 31.03.2017 31032016
Accounting pré_ﬁt/(loss) before tax expense {324.03)

Taxed at India's statutory income tax rate

1386.43)

Income tax expense recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss -

(d) The tax rates under Indian Income Tax Act, for financial year 2016-17 is 33.06% [(Previous year 2015-16 is 33.06%)




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2017
{Ameuntin ¥ fukh unless atherwise stated)

7 Clher non-current assets

Particulars As at Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Advance income tax {Met of Provisions for Income Tax)* 99.79 13075 73558
CENVAT Credit - 26,04
Advance rentand other prepaid 1395.04 508
Delerred emplayee benefits expense . 001 017
Tatal 1.494.84 161.00 7373

*Nel of provision for income tax of 1 45105 Lakh (31 March 2016: ¥ 451.54 Lakh; 1 April 2015: ¥ 451.54 Lakh)

8. Financial Assets

8.1 Trade receivables
{Unsecured. considered good)

Particulars Asat As at Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Due over stx months - - .
Due less than six months 1,403.07 98.03 812.15
Unbiiled revenue 837 . -
Total 1,411.44 98.03 812.15

The Company cstimates the following at the reporting date;
The Company would be able to realise its receivables fully without any need for provisions. in an eventuatity, any creditJoss occurs that shall be accounted for an actual basis.

8.2 Cash and Cash Equivaients

. Asat As at Asat
Particulars
31.63.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015

falance with banks
Lurrent accounts 1,229,319 40.77 12.75
In Deposit accounts:-

Term deposits (with original maturity upto 3 months) 0.478.47 1,899.75 116580

Gther bank balances
Term deposits (with vifginai naturity more than 3 months but less tham 12 months)* - 1,536.00 272000

Total 9,707.66 2,576.5¢ 3,898.55

* Includes Term Depasits of 17,049.28 Lalh (31 March 2016: Rs. 920.00 Lakh, T April 201 5: Mil) which are In lien with Banks n respectof Term Loans.

8.3 Lnans
{Unsecured cunsiderad good)

Particulacs Asar Asat Asat
i 31.03.20%17 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Security Deposits 295 . -
QOthers
Advance to Emplayees - 0.32 0.29 ALY
Total 3.27 0.29 3.99

8.4  Other financial assets

Particulars Asat As at Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Inlerest receivable on Fixed Deposits 6.25 5600 50.68
Other receivable from PTC India Limited- Related Party B 26,93
Tntal 6.25 8298 157.93

Non-Financial Asssts

5  Other current assets

Particulars Asat Asat Asat
31.83.2017 31.03.2016 01,04.2015 ]
CENVAT Credit - - 26.04
Advance rent ang other prepaid 6662 3.65 0.11
Delerred Employee Benefits Expense 001 003 011

Total 66.63 3.68 26.25




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Noles Lo Lhe Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

10 Equity Share Capital

(a

(h

)

-

{Amount in ¥ lakh

. Asat Asat Asat
Parliculars
rliculars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Autharised
1,50,00,00,000 (31 March 2016: 50,00,00,000, L Aprit 2015: 50,00,00,000 ) equity shares of T 10 each 1,50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
[ssued, subscribed and paid up
654117494 (31 March 203 6: 14.06.87.494, t April 2005: 5.50,00,006 ] equity shaics of ¢ 10 each fully paid up 65,411.75 14.068.75 5,500.00

a) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one type of equily shares having par vaiue of Rs. 10 each per share. All shares rank pari passu with respect to dividend, voting righis and other terms. Each sharcholder is eatitied to
one vate per share. The equity shareholders are entitied to dwidend rights aecording to their paid up portion of the share capital. The dividend propnsed, if any, by the Baard of Directors is subject to
appraval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mecting, The vepayment of equity share capital in the event ofliquidation and buy back of shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations, In
the event of liguidation, normally the equity sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaining asscts of the Company after distribution of all preferential amaunts, in proportion to their sharehalding.

b) Reconciiiztion of equity shares cutstanding at the beginning and atthe end of the year

Particulars Agat 31032017 As at 31.03.2016 Asat 01.04.2015

Shares {No.) Amount Shares (No.) Amount Shares (No.) Amount
Equity shares autstanding at the beginning ofthe vear 14,06.87.494 14,060.75 5,50,00,006 5,500.00 5,50,00,008 5,500.00
Additions; By way of Rights [ssue 513430000 5134300 8,56,87,480 8,568.75 - -
Equily shares outstanding at the end of the year 6541,17,494 65.411.75 14,06,87,494 14,068.75 5.50,00,006 5,580.00
¢} Shares held by holding company
Pasticuiars Asat31.03.2017 Asat31.03.2816 Asat01.04.2015

Shares (Ne.) Amount Shares (No.) Amount Shares (No.} Amouct
PTC India Limited 65,41,17,494 6541175 14,06,87.488 14,068.75 5,50,00,000 5,500.00
Tata) 6541,17,494 6541175 14,06,07,488 14,068.75 5,50,00,000 5.500.00
¢) Particulars of shareliolders holding more than 5% equity shares inthe company
Particulars Asat31.03.2017 Asat 31.D3.2016 Asat01.04.2015

Shares (No.) % holding Shares (No.) % holding Shares (No.} % holding
PTC India Limited 65,41,17,464 100.00% 14,06,87,408 100,00% 5,50,00,000 100%
Total 65,41,17,494 100.00% 14,06,87,48B.80 1B80.00% 5,50,00,00D 100.00%

Note: PTC India Limited has became the beneficial owner of six eguity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid held in the name of six nominees of PTC [nclia Limited h

Other Equity

Particulars

Asat 3L.03.2017

Asat 31.03.2016

Reserves and Surplus
Retained carnings
(This represents apprupriation of profit by the Company)
Balanee at the commencetment of the year

[568.92) (581.45)

Add: Profit/{loss) for the year (40104} (387.47)

Balance atthe end (1,449.96) (968.92)
Qther Components of Equity

Remeasurement of net defined benefits liablity /(asset)

[This represents the Remeasurement of net defined benefit Habitity)

Balance at the commencement of the year 086 -

Add: Additions/(Deletton) during the year {0.73) 0.86

Balance al the end 012 0.86
Total (a+h) [1,419.83} {950.06)

alding 1 share each during FY 2016-17,



PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
{Amount in T lakh unless otherwise stated)

Borrowings A\dt A.s at Asal
31.63.2017 31.04.2016 91.04.2015
(a) Term Loans (Secured)
(i} From Banks* 85,102.43 BBlZ232
(i} From Other parlies** 36,554.30 1233110
Total 1,21,656.73 21,943.42 -
“From Banks
Asal As at Asat
30 MW Project at Jagra, Madhya Pradesh 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01042015
ICICI Bank Limited® 646739 6.965.32
State Bank of Bikancr & Jaipur’ 2,507.46 1,647.00
50 MW Project at Molagawali, Andhra Pradesh
Bank nf India® 4.563.29 -
1CICH Bank Limited- 1" 5,286.32 .
ICICT Bari Limited- 2* 7483.25 -
riental Sank of Commerce® 509111 - -
49.3 MW Project at Kandimailayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
Bank of india® 414052 - -
ICICE Bank Limited’ 754223 - -
South Indian Bank I.imited® 9,791.41 . -
49.5 MW Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
State Bank of india’ 16,464.16 - -
50 MW Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
Canara Bank®® 4,298.21 - -
indusind Bank Limited" 9,479.45 - -
48 MW Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
South indian Bank i.imited"? 1,986.50 - -
Indusind Bank Limited"? 113 - -
Total 85.102.43 8,612.32 -
Terms of Repayment Effective interestrate (. :I}e?riyt:?:cnts] Date DrLS:al:tw“ of {EMIinX Lakhs)
1€CICI Bank Limited (30 MW Project at [aora, Madhya Pradesi) 10.62% 26 Quarterly 21-Dct-15 12588
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur (30 MW Project at |asra, Madliya Pradesh) 10.62% 56 Quarterly 17-Dee-15 4B.48
State Bank of India (49.5 MW Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh) 9.87% 58 Quarterly 18-|an-17 28640
ICICE Bank Limited-1 (50 MW Project at Molagawali, Andhra Pradesh) 9.B8% 53 Quarterly 25-]an-17 102.92
driental Bank of Commerce (50 MW Project at Molagawauli, Andhra Pradesh) 9.95% 93 Quarterly 23-Feb-17 9857
Bani of India (58 MW Project at Molagawali, Andhra Pradesh) 9.5B% 53 Quarterly 02-Jan-17 88.46
iCICE Bank Limited-2 (50 MW Project at Malagawali, Andhra Pradesh) 2.93% 53 Quarterly 25-J]an-17 14381
South Indian Bank Limited (49.3 MW Project ar Kandimaliayapalli, Andhra Pradesh) 9.91% 53 Quarterly 16-Nov-16 188,68
Bank of India (49.3 MW Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh) 9,925 53 Quarterly 02-jan-17 BOSS
ICICT Bank Limited (493 MW Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh) 0929 S3 Quarterly 09-Nov-16 14578
2 Quarterly 1.25% ol the facility
16 Guarterly 1.50% of the: Facility
Indusind Bank Limited {50 MW Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka) 10.B7% 16 Quarterly 08-5ep-16 175% of the facility
8 Quarterly 2.00% of the Facility!
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
2 Quavterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
Cagara Bank (50 MW Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka) 10.23% 16 Quarterly 31-Jan-17 £75% of the facility
8 Quaiterly 2.00% of the facility
8 Quarteyly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% ol the facility
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quaiterly 1.50% afthe facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
South Indian Bank Limited {40 MW Project at Payaiakuntla, Andhra Pradesh) 10.44% # Quarterly 20-Mar-17 18% o the factlity
t2 Quarterly 200%o0f the facility
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.279% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
Indusind Bank Limited (40 MW Pruject at Payalakuntla, Andiira Pradesh) 15.120% * Quarterly 13-Dac-16 2:80% of the facility
12 Quartesly 2.00%o0F the facility
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quartarly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility

4 Quarterly

2.30% of the facility




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standatone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
{Amount in ¥ lakh unless etherwise stated)

Securitics ol the ubove loans are given as helow:

"CICH Bank Limited (30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh)

The Facilities, intercst thereon and all vther amoints autstanding in respect thereof shall be secured interaita by a lirst ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, inrluding
but without fbmitation upon:

al  Firstcharge over the entire intmovable properties of the Borrower in relfation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b)  First Charge over alf the movablc propesrty, plant and equipment including but not limited (o plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project by way of hypothecation;

c)  Assignmentto the satisfaction of the Lendcrs over ali ar any of the rights under the Project Documents incliding Power Purchase agreerments, documents, insurance policies relating to the puwer plant,
rights, titles, permiits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental therels of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / faw,

d}  First Charge by way of hypothecation on all current assets of project {present and future) incJuding but nok limited o bugk debt, uperating cash-flows, receivables, conumissions, revenues of whatsvever
nature and wherever arising:

e)  Inrefation o The Project all bank accounts including but not Emited to the Debt Service Reserve Account [ D5RA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.
Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by lenders.

*state Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur {30 MW in Jaora, Ratiam DHsteict, Madhya Pradesh)
Primary Security: The TL Facility, together with interest, liquidated damages, costs and whalsecver payable to the Lenders and their trustees shali be secured inter alia by:
4} Firstcharge over the entive immovable properties of the Borrower in refation to the project, by way of mortgage;
b)  FirstCharge over all the movable property, plant and equipment inchuding but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project by way of hypothecation;
Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lenders over all or any of the rights undler the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvais, clearances and aif henefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent net permitted by government authorities / law;

a) First Charge by way of hy pothecation vn all current assets of project{present and future) including but not limited to boak debt, operating cash-llows, receivables, cammissions, reventies of whatsoever
nature and wherever arising;

¢} inrclation to The Project all hank accounts including hut nat limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account [ BSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.
The above mentioned securily shak rank pari-passu basis with the Lenders of the RTL faeility.

*Bank ofIndia {58 MW, Moliagavalli)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof shall be secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/
assignment/f seeurity interest/ charge, including but witheut Enitation upon:

a]  Fivstcharge over the entire kmmovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhea Pradesh in relation to the Project,

1) Firsteharge over all the movable property, plant and cquipment inctuding but notlimited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and aceessories of the Project by way of hypothceation;

<)

Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lenders over ati or any of the rights under the Profect Documents induding Powet Purchase agreements, decuments, insurance policies refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearanees and afi benelits incidenta! thercto of the “Pruject” except £o the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

€}  Firstcharge by way of hypottiecation on operating eash-flows and receivables of the Project {present and future)

) Negative lien on atf other current assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables

€]  Inrelation w the Project, all the bank acceunts including but not fimfted ta the Debt Service Reserve Account (FSRA) and Trust & Retention aecounts

Above mentioned Security except [e) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ tobe availed by the Borrower for the Projectto the extent appraved by lenders.

- Execution of bilateral Deed of Hypnthecation for {b) and {d) above to be done priot to initial drawdown date and form CHG-1 shail be filed with RUC within 7 ¢tays [rom execution of Deed of
Hypothecation

First charge on immovable properties to be created and perfeeted in favour of lender as stipufated in point {a) above within 3 months from SCOD.
Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and O&M Agreement and as stipulated in {¢) above in favour ofLenderto be created and perfected within 90 days from the SCOD.

Assignment over alt other project ducuments as stipulated in [¢] above excepl Powet Purchase Agreement and O&M contract in favour of lender ta he created and perfected within 30 days from Initial
Drawdown Oate.

Charge over project accounts inchuding as stipufated in (f) but not limited te TRA and DSRA account ko be created with ICITE Bank Ltd within 30 days from the Initial Drawdown Date
in the event, the Borrower does not create or procuit reation of full and finat security in favour of ICICE Bank in the manner stated abuve or such other extended period as may be permitted by ICICE Bank,
interest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annun ap plicable un the outstanding Facility amount till creation of such security.

In case Lender feels that the Security is insufficient to cover the Facility, Lender may ask the Borrower to provide additional security.
HCICH Bank Limited (50 MW, Mofagavaili)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof shall be secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a lirst ranking mortgage/ hypotheeation/
assighment/ security interest/ charge, incuding but without {imitation upen:

a)  Firstcharge over the entive immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation Lo the Project,
b}  Firstcharge over ail the movable property, piant and cquipment including but not limited to piant & machinery, machinery spares, teols, spares and accessories of the Preject by way of hypothecation;

9
Assignmeent to the satisfaction of the Lenders over alf or any of the rights under the Project Bocuments including Power Purchase agreements, dacuments, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / ap provals, clearances and afl henelits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities f law;

d)  Firstcharge by way of hypothecation on wperating cash-flows and receivables of the Project {present and future)
e]  Negative lien on all other currentassets ofthe Borrnwer {present and futire) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables
f]  tn relation to the Project, all the bank accounts inciuding but not iimited vo the Debt Service Rescrve Account (DSRAY and Trust & Retention accounts
Above mentioned Security except (e) to be shared on pari passu basis with sepior debt/ LT/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be avaited by the Borrower for the Project to the extent approved by lenders,
Execution of bilateral eed of tiypothecation fur (b] and {d} above to be done prior to initial drawdown date and form CHG-1 shall be flled with ROC within 7 days from exccution of Deed of
Hypothecation
- First charge on bmmovable properties to be created and perfecied in favour of lender as stipulated in point {a) above within 3 months from SLODL
Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and 0&:M Agreement and as stipulated in () above in favour of Lender to be created and perfected within 90 days from the SCOD.

- Assignnentoverall other project documents as stipulated In (€] above except Power Purchase Agreement and D&M contract in favour of lender to be created and perfected within 30 days frem
tnttial Brawdown Date,

Charge over project accounts including as stipulated in () but not Limited to TRA and DSRA account to be created with ICICE Bank Lid within 30 days [rom the initial Drawdown Date

in the event, the Borrower does nnt create or procure creation of full and final security in favour of ICTCE Bank in the manner stated above or such other extended period as may be permitted by 1CICE Bank,
interest Rate shatt ke inereased by 1.0% per annum applicabic on the outstanding Facility amount till ereation of such security.

b case Leader feels that the Security is insufiicient to cover the Facility, Lender may ask the Borrower to pruvide additivnal security,
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Neotes to the Standalenie Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2017

{Amountin ¥ fokh unless atherwise stated)
“oriental Bank of Commerce (50 MW, Molagavaili)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof shall be sccured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter aliaby a first ranking maortgage/ hypothecation/
assignment/ security interest/ charge, inchuding but without limitatiun upon:

Firstcharge over the entire immaovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project,

First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited Lo plant & machincry, machincry spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project by way of itypothecation;
Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lenders over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insuratce policies velating to the power piant,
rights, tities, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not perthitied hy povernment authorities f law:

First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Projeet (present and future)
Wegative lien on ail other current asscts of the Borrower {(present and future} excluding operating cash-flows and receivables

in relation to the Project, all the bank accounts inciuding but not Hmited to the Debt Service Reserve Account {(DSRA)Y and Trust & Retentien accounis
Above mentioned Security except (€) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debty LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the roject to the extent approved by lenders,

- Execution of bilateral Deed of Hypethecation for {b) and {d} ahove to be dene prior ko initial drawdown date and form CHG-1 shall be liled with RDC witihin 7 days from execution of Decd of
Hypuothecation

- First charge on Iminovable properties to be created and perfected in favour of lender as stipwlated in point (a) above within 3 menths from SCDD.
- Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and 0&M Agreement and a5 stipulated in (¢} above in lavour of Lender Lo be created and perfected within 90 days from the SCOD.

- Assignment over alf other project doeuments as stiptilated in {c) above except Power Purchase Agreement and D&M contract in favour of iender to be created and perfected within 30 days from Initial
Drawdewn Date.

+ Charge over project accounts including as stipulated in {f) but not iimited to TRA and DSRA account to be created with ICIC] Bank Ltd within 30 days from the Initial Drawdown Date

In the event, the Borrower docs not create or procure ereation of full and final security in favour of IC3C] Bank inthe manner stated above ov such other extended period as may be permitted by JC1CI Bank,
Interest Rate shail be increased by 1.0% per antnum applicabie on the outstanding Facility amount till creation of such security.

Incase Lender fzeis that the Security is insuflicient to cover the Faciiity, Lender may ask the Borrower to provide adklitional security.

“Bank of India (49.3 MW, Kandimaliaya paiii)

1. The Facijity tagcther with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepaymient, costs, charges, expenses and other i@ nios whatsoever stipulated in or payable under the Facility
Agreement shali be secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of ;

Mortgage over the cntive immovatile properties of the Borrower in relation (o the Project;

Hypothecation over all the movable property, plantand eguipment including but net limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project;

Assigrment to the satisfaction of the Lender over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchasc agresments, decuments, insurance policics relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits Incidental therato of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

Hypathecation on operaling cash- lows and receivables of the Project {present and future);

Nepative lien oy all current assets of tie Bovrewer [present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

Hypothecation of Project accounts including but net limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA).

2. The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LE/LUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by the lenders,
3. Security provided under 1 above shall be created and perfacted in the following manuer:
Security provided under 1 (b) and {d] prior to Initial Drawdewn Date and form CHG-1 shall be filed with Registrar of Companies [ROC) within seven days from execution of Deed of Hypothceation,

Security provided under 1 f4) within 3 menths from SCOD;
Assignmentof Power Purchase Agreements and G&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agresment betwecn Borrower and EPC Contractor/ Sub Contractor as stipuiated in 1{c] within 90 days from the SCDD;

Assignmentover ail other project doacuments as stipulated in 1{c) except Powver Purchase Agreements and D&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement within 30 days {rom Initial Drawdown Date;
Security provided inder 1(f) within 30 days {rom the Initial Drawdown Date.

4. In the event of fajiure ofthe Borrower to create or procure creation of full and final secuzity in favour of the Lender as provided in Clause 3 above or such other extended period as may be permitted by
the Lender, the Interest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annum applitable on the sutstanding Facility amount till creation of securily,

5. CREATION OF ADDITIONAL SCCURITY

if, atany time during the subsistence of the Factlity Agreement, the Lender is of the opinion that the Scourity provided far the Facility has become inadequate to cover the Facility then outstanding, then,
on the Lender advising the Borrower to that effect, the Borrower shall procure, provide and furnish w the Lender/Security Trustec, to the satisfaction of the Lender such additional security as may bie
acceptable to the Lender o cover such deficiency,

7ICICI Bank Limited {49.3 MW, Kandimallayapalli}

1. The Facility together with all intcrest, liquidated damages, processing {ee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated in or payable under the Facility
Agreement skalt be secured in favour ofthe Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

Mortgage over the entire immovabie properties of the Borrower in relation to the Projeck;

Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, maciinery spares, toals, spares and accessories of the Project;
Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lendev aver ail or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreensents, documents, insurance policies relating to the powar plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental therete of the “Project” cxcept to the extent not permitted by government authorities f law:

{iypothecation on operating cash- llows and receivables of the Project { present and future);
Negative Yen on all current assets of the Berrower {present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;
Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Bebt Serviee Reserve Account (DSRA).

2. The Security to be created shall rank part passu by way of first charge with senior debt/1.C/LUT and BG facility availed/to be availedl by the Borrower to the extent approved by the lenders.
3. Security provided under 3.1 shall be created and perfected in the following manner;

Security provided under 1(b) and (d} prior to Initial Drawdown Daic and form €1iG-1 shalt be filed with Registrar of Companies (RDC) within seven days from execution of Deed of Hypothecatinn;

Security provided under 1 {a) within 3 months [rom SCOD;
Assignmient ofPower Purchase Agreements and 0&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement between Borrower and EPE Contracter/ Sub Contractor as stipuiated in | (¢} within 90 days {rom the SCDD:

Assignment aver all other project documents as stipulated in 1{c} except Power Purchase Agreements and 0&M Agrecment and Sub Lease Agreement within 30 days from initial Drawdown Date:

Security provided under 1{f) within 20 days {rom tke initial Drawdown Date.

4 iInthe cvent of fallure of the Borrower to ereate or procure creation of fult and final security in favuur of the Lender as provided ih Clause 3 above or such other extended period as may be permitted by
the Lender, the [nterest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annuas applicable on the outstanding Facility amount till creation of security.

5 CREATIDN OF ADDITIDNAL SECURITY

I, avany time during the subsistence of the Facility Agregraent, the Lender is of the opinion that the Security provided for the Facility has become inadequate ko cover the Facilily then nutstanding, then,
on the Lender advising the Borrower to that effect, the Borrower shall procure, provide and furnisi to the Lender/ Security Trustee, to the satisfaction of the Lender such additional security as may be
acceptable to the Lender to cover such deficiency.




a}
b)
<]

a)

b}
<}

d}

el

a)
%)

<)

d)
&)

a)
b)
<)
d)

e]

4]
i)

a)
b)

c}
d}
e}

£
hi

a)
)

c}
d]
e}

PTC ENCGRGY LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements fnr the year ended 31st March, 2017
{Amownt in T Inkh unless atherwise stated]

¥ South Indian Bank Limited (49.2 MW, Kandimallayapaili ) .

L. The Facility together with ali interest, Hquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and nther monics whatsoever stipulated in or payabte under the Facility
Agreement shall be secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

Mortgage over the entire immovabie properties of the Borrower in teiation to the Project;

Hypothecation cver all the movabir property, plant and equipment including but ot fimited o plant & machinery, machinery spares, tocls, spares und accessorics of the Project;

Assigninent to the satisfaction of the Lender over all ar any of the rights under the Praject Documents including Power Puichase agreements, documents, insurance palieies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, ciearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government autharitics f law;

Hypothecation on operating cash- lows and receivables of the Project (present and future);

Negative tien on all current assets of the Borrower {present and future ) excluding operating cash - lows and recejvables;

Hypathecation of Project accounts including but net fimited to Trust and Retention account and Deht Service Reserve Account (DSRA)

2. The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG faciiity availed/io be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved hy the lenders.

3. Security provided under 1 above shail be created and perfected in the following manner:

Sceurity provided under 1. {b] and (d] prior o initial Drawdown Date and form CHG-1 shall be filed with Registvar of Companies (ROC) within seven days from cxerution of Deed of Hypothecation;

Security provided under 1. (a) within 3 months from SCOD;
Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and 0&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement between Borrower and EPC Contractor/ Sub Contractor as stipulated in 1. (¢} within 90 days from the SCOD;

Assignment over all other project documents as stipulated in 1. (¢} except Power Purchase Agreements and D&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement within 30 days fram Initial Dvawdown Datc;

Security provided under 1(f) within 30 days from the Initial Drawdown Datc.

4.tn the event of failure of the Borrower ta create or procure ersation of full and final security in favour of the Lender as provided in Ctause 3 above or such other extended period as may be permitted by
the Lender, the interest Rale shail be increased by 1.0% per annum applicable on the cutstanding Facility amount it creation of security,

5. CREATIDN OF ADDITIDNAL SECURITY

il avany time during the subsistence of the Facility Agreement, the Lender is of the opinion that the Sccutity provided for the Facility has become inadequate to cover the Facifity then outstanding, then,

on the Lender advising the Borrower to that effect, the Borrower shafl procure, provide and furnish to the Lender/Security Trustee, to the satisfaction of the Lender such additional security as may be
acceptabie to the Lender to cover such deficiency.

*State Bank of India (49.5 MW, Devanalonda)

The Security fnr the lending shall Inter-alia, include:

First charge aver all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future, except commaon facitities,

First charge by way af hypothecation of al} present and future movable assets of the Project induding but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery sparcs, tools and accessaries, furniture, fixtures,
vehicles, et

¥irst charge on the borrower’s book debls, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, reveniie of whatsocver nature and wherever aristng, presentand future specific to the Project.

Fivstcharge on all intangibles induding but not limited ta goodwill, uncalled capitai, present and futurc of the borrower specific to the Project.

First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Acconnt/ Trust & Retentian account (TRAY and Debt Serviee Reserve Account [D5RA}, specific to the Project.

Hypothecation charge/assignment of security interest of all the Borrower’s project rights and rights pertaining ta the common facilities (including Right of Way, if any, for rransmission line up to the
deiivery point for electricity, actess roads, evacuation rights), titles, interest, bemefits in the existing and future Project gacuments, letter of credit, guarantee (including advance bank guaranters reccived
from EPC Contractor to the extent permissible by law) and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borxower, specific o the Project.

The Borrower shall create and perfect security before first draw-down.

“Indusind Bank Limited (40 MW iu Payalakunatla)
The Security for the lending shall inter-akia, indude: _
Firstcharge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both prescet and future.

First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movahle assets of the Project indnding but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures,
vehictes, etc. )

First charge on the horrower's ook debts, operating cash llows, receivables, cammissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future specific to the Project.

First charge on all intangibles incuding but notlimited to goodwill, uncalied capital, present and future of the burrower specific to the Project.
PFirst charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited ta Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention acatunt (TRA) and Debt Service Rescive Account (DSRA), speeific to ihe Project

Hypothecation chargefassignment of interest ofall the Borrower's project rights (including Right of Way, ifany, for transmission line up to the delivery point for electricity), tittes, interest, benefis in the
existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guaraniee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, spedific to the Project.

The Batvower shall create and perfect the above sccurity before first draw-down except the fallowing:

Fiest Charge on immavable assets ta bo created and perfected within 6 months from COD. This shall include cbtaining necessary NDC from lessor of revenug fand, if any.

"Canara Bank {50 MW, Bablesitwar)

The Security for the Jending shall {nter-alia, include:

First charge over all immovable propetties/ assets of Profect, both present and future.

First charge by way of hyputhecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, taols and accessories, furniture, fixeures,
vchicles, cte.

First charge onthe borrower’s book debts, cperating cash lows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future specific to the Project.

Fivst charge onall intangibles including but notitmited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project,

First charge an alf accounts of the borrower including but not limited o Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA} and Bebt Service Reserve Account (DERA), speeific ta the Project
Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for electricity), tifles, interest, benefits in the
existing and future Project documcnts, letter of eredit, guarantes and insurance policics issued in favour of the Borrawecr, specific ta the P roject.

The Borrower shall create and perfect the above security before first draw-down except the following:

First Charge on immovable assets to be created and perfected within 6 months from COB. This shali include obtaining necessary NOG from lessor of revenue Jand, ifany.

2gouth Indian Bank Limited [ 40MW in Payalakuntla}
The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:
First charge over all immovable propertics/ assets of Project, both present and future,

First charge by way al hypothecation of ail present and future movable asscls of the Projuct including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures,
vehicles, etc.

First charge on the borrower's ook debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whalsoever nature and wherever arising, present and futurc specific Lo the Projecl
First charge on alf intangibles including but notlimived to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrewer specific to the Project.

First charge on alt accounts of the herrower inciuding but not i mited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA), specific to the Project.

Hypathccation charge/assigniment of interest of ali the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transinission jine up to the delivery point for elects icity). titles, interust, henefits in the
existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, goaran tee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the P roject

The Berrower shal] ereate and pesrfect the above security before first draw-down except the following:
First Ciiarge on immavable assels to be created and perfected within 6 months from COD. This shalf include obtaining necessary NOE fram lessor of revenue iand, if any.
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dusind Bank Limited (56 MW, Eableshwar)

The Security for the lending shall tnter-alia, include:

First charge over all immovable properties/ assets nf Project, both present and future,

First charge by way nf hypothecation of all present and futurs inovable assets of the Project including but not Hinited to plant and machinery, machinery sparcs, tonls and accessories, furniture, fixturcs,
vehicles, etc.

First charge on the borrower's boak debts, operating cash llows, receivables, cammissions, revenue of whatsoever natare and wherever arising, present and future specific 1o the Froject

Firstcharge on all intangibles including but not imited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project.

First charge on aif accounts of the borrower Including but not fmited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account [TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {T5SRA), specific to the Projert,
Hypathecation charge/assignment of interest of il the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for ciectricity), titles, intevest, bencfits in the
existing and future Project documents, lecter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies isswed in favowr of the Borrower, specific to the Droject

The Barrower shall create and perfect the above security before first draw-down except the followiog:
First Charge on immovable assets to be creaved and perfected within 6 months from €DD. This shall include obtaining necessary NOC from lessor of revenue land, ifany.

Belays in payment of interest on bank leans outstanding as at 315t March, 2017

AP Carrylag amount of Amount invelved Period of dela
Name of inaucial institutions yrhl; voan {interest) [tz days} 4 Remarks
State Bank of Biltaner & Jaipur {30 MW Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh] 2.699.67 048 335 Not yet paid
Rural Electrification Corporation Limited (20 MW Project at Nipania, Madhya Pradesh) 7.6B9.02 R 36.09 90 Not yvetpaid
“From Others
Asat Asal Asat
20 MW Project at Nipania, Madhya Pradesh 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 714149 6,697.52 -
30 MW Prajcct atJaora, Madhya Pradesh
PTC india Financial Services Limited™: Related Party 6,633.21 6,633.58 -
40 MW Projectal Payalakuntia, Madhya Pradesh
Tata Cleantech Capital Lim'ItEd]'3 . 7.461.21 - -
49.3 MW Project 2t Kandimallyapalli, Andbra Pradesh
India infrastrusture Finance Company Limized 1,787.04 . .
50 MW Project at Bableshwar, Harnatala
Aditya Birla Finance Limited®® 13,531.35 - -
Total 36,554.30 13,331.10
Terms of Repayment Effective incerest rate | ;ernag?xl;ems] Date "T:J:f‘i"" oF | {EMIin® Lakhs)
Rura} Electrification Corporation Limited (20 MW Project at Nipania, Madhya Peadesh) 10.62% 56 [Quartetly] 28-Jan-16 13R.04
PTC India Financial Services Limited (30 MW Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh) 10.62% 56 [Quarterly) 30-Dec-15 130.76
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the faciity
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facitity
Tata Cieantech Capital Limited (40 Project at Payalakuntala, Andhra Pradesh) 1030% 4 Quarterly 27 Feb 17 1.80% of ehe facitity
12 Quarterly 2.09% of the facitity
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the faciiiy|
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facllity
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility!
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facitity
) i - ) 1 Quaiterly 1.87% of the facility
‘I“n:d::rl::;r?:;:it; re Finance Company Limited (49.3 MW Project at Bevankonda, 10.15% 11 Quarterly 18-jan-17 1.89% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
4 Quaiterly 2.89% of the facility
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the factlity
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
Aditya Bira Finance Limited [ SOMW at Sableshwar, Karnataka) 10.12% 16 Quantorly 13Bet16 1I2% ol e oy
8 Quarterly 2.00% of the facdity
B Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the fcility

YRura) Electrification Corporation Limited (20 MW in Nipaniya, Mandsaur Disiriet, Madbya Pradesh)
The eatire Rupee Term Loan tegether with interest, costs, expenses and all other monies whatsoever accruing out of the Loan Agreement shatt be secured in the form and manner as under and to the
satisfaction of REC
By Mortgage: €xclusive first carge by way of mortgage of al} immovable assets pertaining to the project (20MW wind in Nipaniya}. Such mortgage shall be exccuted within six inonths from the date
of first disbursement, subject to additicual specific condition in this regard.
AND

By Hypothecation: First Charge by way of hypothecation of all the 8vrrower's movable properties, including plant and machinery spare, equipment, tanls and accessories, furnituve, fixtures, vehicles,
stocks and all othter movable assets, created/ to be created in the project {20 MW Wind in Nipaniya) (aud also first charge by way of hypothecatton/assignment of atl the book debis, bills, receivables,
nienies inclading bank accounts, claims f all kinds and stocks including consumabies and other geneval stores, arising out of the project. Only book debis, bills, receivables and stocks excluding stores
relating te plant and machinery shall be subject ta the first charge in faveur of Worling Capital Lenders and second charge shall be creatod in favour of REC,
AND
By Assigiunent: A firsi charge by way of assignmett or creation of security interest inchuding all rights, title, interest, benelits, claims and demands whatsacver of the project-

a} in the Pinject documents/Contracts, as amended, varied or supplemented from tinie to time;

b} in the Clearances refating to the project (investor approval ete) and

) alf insurance Contracts finsurance Proceeds;

Such assignment shal| be executed within six munths from the date of first disbursement.




a)
b}

<)
q)
¢)

a)
b)

<l

d
&)

a)
b}
<)

d)
e}

a)

b)
<)
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b)
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d}
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PTE ENERGY LIMITED
Notes tn the Standaione Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
(Amount in T lokh arless olherwise stated)
'“PTC India Financiai Services Limited (30 MW in Jaora, Madhya Pradesh)

The Facilities, interest thercen and ali other amounts outstanding in respect thereol shall e secured interalia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assigninent/ security interest/ charge,
inciuding but without limitatios upon:
First charge over the entire immovabie properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;
First Charge over all the movahie preperty, plant and cquipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project by way of hypothecation;
Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lenders over al) Or any uof the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance pulicies relating to the power
plant, rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent nnt permitted by government authorities / faw;

First Charge by way of hypothceation on alf current assets of project{present and future) including but notlimited (o book debt, operating cash-flows, veceivables, commissions, reverues of
whatsocver nature and wherever arising;

in retation to The Project all bank accounts including but not Hmited to the Debt Service Reseyve Acconnt (DSRA) and Trust & Retentipn Accounts.
Above entioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with LE and BG facility avaited/ 10 be availed by the Borrower.

"“TATA EicanTeeh (40 MW Payalakuntala {inox)}

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

First charge over aii immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and futuie.

First charge by way of hypothiecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery sparcs, tools and accessories, firniture, fixtures,
vehicles, etc.

First charge on the horrowei's book debts, operating cash flows, reecivables, comimissions, revenue of whatsoever natire and wherever arising, present and future speeific to the Project.

First charge on ail intangible s inciuding but net timited to goodwill, unealied eapital, present and future of the borrower specific tn the Project.

frirst charge on ali accounts of the borrower incleding but notlimited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Accaunt {DSRA), specific to the Project.

Hypothecation eharge/asstgnment of interest of aff the Sorrowes's project ¥ights {incuding Rightof Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for etectricity), titles, interest, benefits in the
existing and futute Project documents, letter of cvedit, guarantee and insurance pelicies issued in favour of the Burrower, specific Lo the Project.
The Borrower shall create and perfect the above security before first draw-down except the following:
First Eharge on immovable assets to be created and perfecied within & months from CDD. This shall include obtaining necessary NIG from lessor of revenue land, if any.
PP A to be executed priorto SEOD

' kndia Infrastructure Finan ce Company Limited {49.3 MW Kandimallayapalli)

1. The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated in or payable under the Facility
Agreement shall be secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

Mortgage over the entire immovabie properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;

liypethecation over alt the movable property, plant and equipmentincluding but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project;

Assignment to the satisfaction ofthe Lender over ali or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvais, clearances and afl henelits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by gevernment authorities / iaw;

Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and reccivables of the Project {present and fture);

Negative Jien on all current assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding operating cash- fows and receivahles;

Hypothecation of Project accounts including but rot li mited to Trust and Retention account and DebtService Reserve Account (RSRA).

2. The Seeurity to he created shalf rank pavt passu by way of fiyst charge with senior debt/LE/LUT and BG facility availed /to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by the lenders.

3. Security provided under 1 above shall be created and perfected in the following manner:
Security provided under 1 {b) and {d} prier to Initial Drawdown Date and form CHG-1 shall be filed with Registrar of Companies (ROC) within seven days from execution of Deed of ilypotiecation;

Security provided under 1 {a) within 3 months from SCOD;
Assignment of Powe r Purchase Agreements and 8:M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement between Borrewer and EPC Contractor/ Sub Contractor as stipulated jn 1 (c) within 90 days from the SCOD;

Assipnmentover all other project documents as stipulated in 1{c) except Power Purchase Agreements and O&M Agreemnent and Suh Lease Agreement within 30 days from Initial Drawdown Dave;

Security provided under 1 [f) within 30 days from the Initial Drawdown Date.

4. In the event of failure of the Borrower to creale or procure creation of Mull and final security in favour of the Lender as provided in Clause 3 above or such other cxtended period a5 may be permitted by
the Lender, the interest Rate shall be Increused by 1.0% per annum applicable on the outstanding Facility amount il creation of seeurity.

5. CREATION QF ADDITIDNAL SEEURITY

I, at any time during the subsistence of the Facility Agrcement, the Lender is of the opinion thatthe Security provided for the Facifity has become inadequate to cover the Facility then outstanding, then,

on the Lender advising the Borrower to that effect, the Borrower shall procure, provide and furnish to the Lender/Security Trustee, to the satisfaction of the Lender such additional security as may be
acceptable to the Lender to cover such deficiency.

'“Adi{ya Birla Finance Limited (50 MW, Babieshwar (Gamesa))

The Security for the lending shail inter-alia, include:

Firstcharge over all iminovable properties/ assels of Project, both present and future.

Firstcharge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assels of the Project including but nutkmited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, iurniture, fixtures,
vehicies, ete,

First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenuc of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future speeific to the Project.

First charge on ali intangihles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalied capital, present and future ofthe borrower specific to the Project.

First charge on ail aeccounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Relention account [TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA), specific to the Project.

Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of aft the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up (o the delivery point for electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the
existing aid future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour afthe Borrower, speeilicto the Project

The Borrower shail ereate and perfect the above security before first draw-down except the following:
-First Charge on immovabie assets to be created and perfected within 6 months frone EQD. This shall include obtaining necessary NOC from Tessor of revenue land, ifany.

The Carrying amounts of inancial assels and property, plant and equipments pledged as security for current and nom current borrowings are disclosed in Note No. 26 {b)

Provisions
Particulars Az at Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Provision for employee benefits
-Gratuity 076 4.60 293
-Leave Encashment 11.34 606 .28
-Post Retirement Medicai Benefit 0.ze 005 (.61
Total 20.30 16.71 7.02




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Noles Lo the Standatone Financial Statements fnr the year ended 315t March, 2017
fAmaunt in ¥ fakh unfess otherwise staied)

14 Other financial liabslities

Particulars Asal As at Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.G4.2015
Current Maturities of long tevm debt 2,792.75 . -
Creditors for Lapitat Gouds 33.921.24 3,157.98 -
Creditors for Expenses 99317 4187 4344
Security Beposit from PTC India Limited- Related party 24.26 24.2G -
laterest accrued but not due vn borrowings 16.34 445
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 37.06 - -
Diher Payables- Employees 41.32 18.21 7.48
Total 36,932.608 3,246.71 50.92
15 Dther current labilities
Particulars Asat As at Asat
31.63.2017 31.03.2016 01.84.2615
Duties & Taxes Payable 1,611.66 14226 4.74
Taotal 1,611.00 142.26 4.74
16 Provisions
. As ab Asat Asat
Particulars 31.63.2017 31,03.2016 01042015
Provision for employes benefils
-Gratuity 212 01z 6.06
-Leave Encashment 2.18 032 6.24
-Post Retirement Medical enefit 0.00 0.00 -
Total 2.30 644 0.29

17 Revenue from Operations

ParBeulavs Year ended Yearended
31.03.2017 31.03.2¢16
Sale nf Wind Energy 4,070.18 98.G3

Other Dperating Revenue

Ceneration based incentive on wind energy* 249,466 .
Total 4,425.84 $8.03
*in nature of government grant

18 Other Incoine

Particulass Year eoded Year ended
31.63.2D017 31.03.2016

Interest income on Fixed Deposits 179.03 31638
Interest on Belayed payment from Trade Recetvables - 1299
Interest ircome on Minancial assets at amortised cost at EIR 322 193
Rental [ncome 101.77 25.44
Interest on Income tax refund 383 -
Miscellaneous [ncome 502 006

Total 292.87 356,80

19 Direct Expenses

Particulars Yeur ended Year ended
31.63.2017 31.03.2¢16
Electricity Chargas 3642 []H]
Total 36.42 8.80

20 Employee Benefits Expenses

. Year ended Year ended

Particutars 31.03.2017 31.03.2616
Salaries and wages 24313 13161
Contribution to provident fund 16.47 . 526
Gratuity Expense 316 172
Staff welfare expenses 1438 678

Total 271.08 145.36
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25

Finance Costs

PTCENERGY LIMITED

{Amottnt in T lakh unless otherwise stated]

Nnles to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2017

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Interest expense on financial liabilities designated at
- amortised cost at EIR 4.083.54 453.77
Less: amount capitalised (1,494.66) {328.63)
Tolal 2,500.88 125.14
Oepreciztion and amortization expense
Farticulars Year ended Year ended
31.03,2017 31.03.2016
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment. 1,515.94 23214
Amortization of other intangible assets 0.02 -
Tatal 1,515.96 232.14
Qther Expenges
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Rent 196.47 112.62
Legal & professionat charges 156.81 14200
Business development Lil 16.49
Flectricity Expense 256 Lio
Communication Expenses 183 117
Repairs & Maintenance- Building 1014 758
Insurance 21.00 LD
Payments to the avditor
-Statutory audit fees 5.18 344
-Tax aodit fees 0.80 0.86
-Out of pocket expenses 0.20 .09
Rates and Taxes 45.60 119
Security Expenses 536 200
Traveliing and conveyance expenses 1458 438
CSR Expenses [Refer Note 32) 18.03 411
Bank charges 374 827
Stamip duty expense 8634 857
Directors' Sitting Fee 28.97 479
Dther General expenses 3116 100
Total 630.40 320.62

Disclosure under Ind AS -17 "Leases™

The company has taken on lease office buildings and project Yands and has also given its office space on lease under operating lease arrangements that are rencwabie on a periodic

basis at the option of both the lessor and the lessee.

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Rent Paid during the Year and recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 196.47 112.62
Disclosure under Ind AS -33 "Earnings per share (EFS)"
Particulars Year ended Year ensled
32.03.2017 31.03.2M46
Dpening equity shares {Nos.) 14,06,87,494 5,50,00,006
Equity shares issued during the year {Nos.} $1,34,30,000 8.56,07.485
Closing equity shares {Nos.) 65,41,17,494 14.06,87,494
Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominater for Basic/ Dituted EPS (Nos.) 2,126.00 77513
Net profit/(loss) after tax used as numerator for Basic/Dijuted EPS [Amount in ¥} (481.04) {387.47}
Basic earnings per Share (Amount in 1) (0.23) {059}
Diluted earnings per Share (Amount in ) (0.23) (050
Face value per share [Amount in %) 10.00 10.00

There have been ho other transactions involving Equity shares or potential Equity shares between the reporting date and the date of auth orisation of these Standalone Financial




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Noies tnthe Slandalone Financial Statempents for the year ended 31st March, 2017
{Amountin ¥ lakh uniess othernwise steted)
26 [a} Financia! Instruments
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by ealegories as st March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 are as follows:

Particulars Carrying valuc Fair value
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
A, |Financi el
L At amortised cost
Noun Current
i) Loans 3551 34.96 3551 3496
1E) Others 025 0.25 025 0.25
Total (a) 35.76 35.21 35.76 35.21
Current
) Trade reccivaliles 141144 98.03 141144 98.03
ii] Cash and cash equivalents 9,707.66 204052 9,707.66 2,040.52
fii) Bank balances other than [ii} above - 153600 - 1,536.00
iv) Loans 327 0.29 327 8.29
v] Cthers 6.25 02.98 6.25 02.98
Total (k) 11.120.63 3,757.81 11,128.63 3,75781
Tatal Fican clal Assets (a+b) 11,164.39 3,793.02 1116439 3,793.02
0. anciat iabilhics
L At amottised eost
Nan current
1] Borrowings 1,21,656.73 21,943.42 1,21,656.73 21,943.42
Total (a) 1,21,656.73 21,943.42 1,21,656.73 21,943.42
Current
i) Other financial liabilitics 36,932.08 324671 3693208 3,246.71
Taotai (b} 36,932.08 3,246.71 36,932.08 3,246.71
Total Finaneial Liabilities (a+h) 1,58,588.B1 25,190.14 1,58,588.81 25,190.14

The management assessed that fair vaiue of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances and other Enancial assets measnred at amortised cost
approximatc their carrying amounts largely duc to the shart-term maturities of these instruments,

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is inciuded at the amount at which the instrunent cowld be exchanged in a current transaction between willing partias, gther than
ina forced or liquidation sale.

The flollowing methuds and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

F] Financial assels measured at amortised costs are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, individual creditworthiness of
the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project. Based on this cvaluation, alowances, if any, have been taken into account for the expected losses of the recetvables.

26 {b] Details ofassets pledped ascollateral/security

The carrying amount of financial assets and property, plant and equipmentas at 31st March, 2017 and 2016 that the company has provided as collateral for cbtaining borrowings
and other facitities from the bankersas follows:

Particulars Asat As at
31,02.2017 31.03.2016
Financial Assets
Trade receivable 141144 98.03
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,13476 1134
Fixed depasits with banks 7.04953 920,00
Property, Plant and Equipments 21333153 34,687.65

27 Contingent liabilities and commitments:

Yo | Tt T wemene
Other money for which the company is contingently liable
I();s;l:z:z:x;:ixgg:ff;;ge for which appeal has been filed with Income tax Appelfate Tribunat, .62 1751 |income Tax demands
l();zzlei‘:vn?::te\l:ef:rxg;;\:xgr)e for which appeal has been Hed with Income Tax Appeliate Tribunal, 1330 1710 |income Taxdemands
I();ssz;iz:nj:::\?cf;x;;;\?:xr]e for which appeal has been fled 1o hicome Tax Appellate Tribunal, 1432 17.10 | Income Tax demands

28 Capital Management
The Company's policy is to maintain z strong capital base so as to sustain Muture development of the business. The Company manitors the return on capital The Company's objective
when managing capital is to maintain an eptimai structure 50 a5 to maximize sharchuider value The Company monitors debt equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total cquity.
The objectives fur managing capital are being achieved by way of maintaining an optimal debt equity ratio as given in below table.

The capital structure is as follows:

Particulars Asat 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

‘Total equity attributable to the cquity sharc holders of the company {a) 63,961.92 13,100.69
As percentage of tokal capital {a/c) 34% 7%
Current borrowings 2,792.75 -
Non-currest horrowings (b} 1,21,65673 21,943.42
Total borrowings 1,24,449.48 21.943.42
As a percentage af {gtal capital /e 66% 63%
Tutal capital (borrowings and equity) (c} 18841140 35,044.12
Oebt equity ratio (bfa) 1.90:1 1.67:1




Related Party Transactions
a} Names of the related partics

Holding company
PTC India Limited

Compaay under comimon conirol
PTCIndia Financial Services Limited

Associate company
RS india Giobal Ererpy Limited

Key manarerial personnel
My Ajit Kumar- Managing Directar

PTC ENERGY LIMITED

(Amount in T lokh unless otherwise stated)

h) Sescription of transactions with the related parties in the normal course of busingss:

Motes to Lhe Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2017

. ¥Year ended ¥ear ended
Name of Related Party Nature of Transaclion 41.03.2017 31.03.2016
PTC India Limited Expenses incurred on the behalf of the company 23.94 18.85
PTC tndia Limired Equity share capital issued 51,343.00 £.568.75
PTE India Limited Rent Expense {Inelusive of Service tax) 273 21.41
PTC Indiz Limijted Transfer of Property, Plant and Equipment by PTC India Limited 011 1.36
PTC india Limited Rental Income {Inclusive of Service tax) 116.95 29.13
PTC India Limited Consultancy expenses (incuding service tax) 2.02 -
PTC fndia Limited Transfer of Employee Benefits Liability 1.88 1.03
PTL [ndia Limited Receipt of Security Deposit - 24.20
PTC India Limited Expenses incurred by the company on their hehalf 14.74 2.28
PTC India Financial Services Limiled Ferm Loan Received £50.36 667175
PTC India Financial Services Limited Term Loan Repayment 132.29 -
PTC India Financial Services Limited Intereston Term Loan 762.87 123.03
PTC india Financial Services Limited Reirabursement of Expenses 0.96 R
PTC india Financial Services Limited Application fees for Term loan - 1.14
c} Dutstanding batances

Asat As at

Name of the Company Nature 31.08.2017 3L03.2016
RS india Global Energy Limited Investment Outstanding - B
PTC India Finanelal Services Limited Term Lozn {Secured) 7,151.65 667175
PTCindia Financiaf Serviees Limited Reimbursement Payable 0.06 R
PTC india Limited Security Deposit Payable 24.20 2420
PTL India Limited Other Receivables - 2658

30 Restatement of Priur Period Errors

During the previous year Le., 2015-16, the company identified a prior year error, net of taxes, of Rs. 0.75 Lakh that required Lhe restatement of the standatone balance sheet as at 1st
April, 2015,

The nature efthe restatement is that the company had revognised the receipt of inlerest on income tax re knd for F.Y. 2013-14 (AY 2014-15) as refiund of inconte tax in the Anancials
for F.Y. 2014-15 and had erroncousiy adjusted the income tax assets of the respective year i, F.¥. 2013-14.

Summary
Asummaty of the combined impacton the balance sheet as at 15t April, 2015, arising from the above restatetnent is as follows:

Restatement for
Restated Balances

tems appearing in Standalone Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2015 " )
prior period error

As reported

Retained earnings (582.20) 0.75 (581.45)
MNon Eurrent assets- Income Tax Advances (net) 72.80 0.75 7355

31 Corporate Social Responsibitity (CSR}

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.26016

{a} Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year: {in ¥ Lakhs} 332 14.42

{b) Amount spent duripg the year: 10.03 411

32  Duesio Micro Small and Medium Enterprises

Based on the information available with the company. there are no dues as at March 31, 2027 and 3tstMarch, 2016 payable to enterprises covered under " Micre Smali and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. No [ierest is paid/ payahle by the company in terms of Section 16 of the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
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34

34{a}
i}

i)

i)

iv)

34(h)

PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notos 1o the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
{Amiaunt in ¥ fakh unfess otherwise stated)
Financial Risk Management
The Company's principal financial lisbilities comprise leans and burrowings and other payables. The main purpose nf these financial liabilities is to finance the cnmpany’s operations.
The Company’s principai financial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and short-term deposits that derive directly frowm its aperations and other receivabies,

The Company's activities expose it to market risk{interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity #isk. The Company's printary focus 16 tr foresee the unpredictability of financial markets
and seek to minimize pntential adverse effects on is financial performance. The Company’s exposure tr eredit risk i influenced mainly by the individual characteristic of each
custemer.

Credit risk

Credit risk ts the rish that customer or counterparty will not meet irs nhiigations under a financial instrument i custemer contract, leading to a financtal loss. The Company's
stgnificant crediz risk concentration is its trade receivabies ( Rs 1,053.40 Lakh from Madhya Pradesh Power Purchase Company Limited) . The maxinwm exposure ta tredit risk is
equal to the carvying value of the inancial assets. The objective of managing counter party credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets, The Company assesses the credit quality
of the counter parties, and regularly monitors its reccivables and thoir ageing to assess if any provisions are required.

Expusure ti credit risk
The gross carrying amount of ltnancial assets, net of any impairment recngaised veplresents the maximum credit exposure. The maximun credit €xpesure as on 31.03.2017 ard asnn
31.02.2016 is as follows:

Particulars Asat Asat

31.03.2017 31.63.2016
Investments - -
Leans 3551 3496
Trade receivables 141144 98,03
Cash and cash equivalents 92,707 66 2,04052
Bank balances other than disclesed above . 153608
Loaons 3.27 0.29
Dthers 6.50 93.23
Tutal 11,164.39 3,793.82
Liquidity risk

Liquidity rigk is the rigk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obtigations as they bocome due. The Company manages its liquidity rish by ensuring, as far as possiblc,
that it will always have sufficient liquidity te meet its fabilies when due. Company has encugh receivables and fixed deposits to meet its financial obligations and also in
discussions with banks to have working capital timits to be utiitzed in case ofcontingency.

The Company’s Finance department is responsibie {or liguidity management,

The table helnw provides details regarding the contractuar maturities uf signjficant financial liabilities as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016

Particulars Asat31.03.2B17

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Yearsand above
Borrowings 239275 6,765.06 1,14,891.67
Other financial liabilities 36,932.60 - -

Particulars Asat 31.63.2016

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Ycars 2 Years and above

Borrowings

1.413 20,530

Other financial liabilities 3,247

Market Risk (literest rate risk)

Market Risk comprise only Interest rate risk in casc of company and financial instruments affected by market risk is Borrowing and Intevest . Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair
value or future cash Aows of a financial instrument will fuctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Campany’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interes! rates,

The sensitivity analysis of interest rate is given ag follows

Particulars Year ended Year cnded

31.03.2017 31.03,2016
Cffect o
: W Effect nn profit/loss
¥ b ts
Increase/decrease in basis poinl before tax pmﬁt_.'!rn;s before
2
+0.50 {L.c. Base rate+5pread +0.50%) 177.00 2015
-0.50 [i.e. Base rate+Spiead-0.50%) (177.00) [20.15)

First timne adoption of [nd AS

These Standalone Financial Statements, for the year endet 31 March 2017 have been prepared in accordance with [og AS. Far periods up to and including the yoar ended 31 March
2018, the Company prepared its Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (fndian GAAP). Accordingly, the Company has prepared Standalone Financial Statements which comply with Ind AS applicable
for periods ending on 31 March 2017, togothar with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016, as described in the summary of significant accounting
policies. in prepariog these Standalone Financlal Statements, the Company's epening standalons balance sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2015, the Company’s date of transition to
Ind AS. This note oxplains the principal adjusteaents made by the Company io rostating its Indian EAAP Standalone Financial Statements, tncluding the balance sheets at 1 April 2015
and the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016,

Exceptions fo retraspective application of nther Ind AS- EIND AS 101 (Appendix B)

Estimates: An entity's estimates in accordance with Ynd AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with cstimates made Fot the same date in accardance with previous
GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting pelieies), unless theve is an objective evidence that those estimates were in error. The Company has not made any
changes to astimates made in accortlance with previous GAAP.

[nd AS 109- Financial lastruments {Derecognition of previousiy recognised inancial assets/ financial Habilities): an entity shall pply the derecognition requirements in Ind
AS 109 prospectively for transactivns neurring un of after the date of transition to Ind AS. The Campany has applied the derecopnitini requirement prospectively

tind AS 109- Financial instruments (Classification and measurement of Arancial assets): Classification and measurement of financial assets shall be made on the basis of the
facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Jad AS. The Company has evaluated the facts and circumstances existing on the date of transitivn ta [nd AS for the
purpose of classification and measureme ntof {inaneial assets and accerdingly has classified and measuved linancial asscts on the date oftransition,

Ind A5 109- Financta! lustrumerrts {impairment of finuncia assets): [mpairment requirements under {nd AS 109 should be applicd retrospectively ased on the reasonable and
supportable information ihat is available on transition date without undue cost iy effort The Company has applied impatrment requirements retrospectively.

Exemption from nther ind ASs- IND AS 101 {Appendix D)

Ind AS 16 Property, plant & equipment/ ind AS 38 [ntangible assets: An entity may clect Lo measurc an item of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets al the date
af traasition to ind AS at its fair value and use the fuir valuc as deemed cost at that date or may measure the items of Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangibles by applying Ind AS
retrospectively or use the carrying amount under previous GAAP on the date of transition us deemed cost, The Company has elected Lo continue with the carrying amount for alf of
its Property, Plant and Equipment and Entangiblc assets measued as per previous GAAN and use that as s deered cost as at the date of transition.

in (3} above shall be costas per Ind A5 27 or deemed cast. The deemed cust of such an investment shall be its fair value on the date of transition to bad AS or previous GAAP
ount at the dage. The company has elected to measure its investment in associate at deemed cast as determined in acenrdanze with fnd A8 27 L. previeus GAAP carrying
investment in associate as at 1stApril, 2015,
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes te the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

35  Diher Nutes

fAmount in ¥ fakh uniess otherwise stated)

{i)  The company has not granced any luan Lo any person or bady corporate, has not given securily or guarantee in connection with the loan to any glher person or body corporate.
Further, the company has not acqoired by way of subscription, purchase o otherwise, the securities of other bady corporate other than these diselased in Note SA.

() As per the internal assessient of the company, there is no non financial asset requiring provision for impairment as nn 31.03.2017 in compliance of IND AS 36 on “Impairment of

Assets”

(i}

Since the company operated in a single segment i.e. peneration of wind energy hence the requirement of segment repnrting given under [nd AS 108 are not applicable

As per our Report of even date attached

For T R Chadha & Lo LLP e
Chartered Accountants

(Firn Registrati

06711 N/N500020)

Surender umar
Partner
M.No, 082982

Place; New Delhi
Date: 23.05.2017

For and on behalf ef the Board of Directors of

PTC Energy Limited

w2

Ajit Kumar
Managing Director

B N:Qﬁslm
AT

Chicf Finaicial Dfficer

Arun Kumnar
Director
DIN: 01853255

by

Company Secretary



T R Chadha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Members of PTC Energy Limited

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of PTC Energy Limited (‘the
Company’) and its associate (the Company and its associate together referred to as ‘the Group’),
comprising the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, and
the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (‘the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements’)

Management's Responsibility for the Conselidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated Ind AS
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (‘Ind AS’) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements by
the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit.

In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the Consolidated
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board

T R Chadha & Co., a partnership firm converted into T R Chadha & Co LLP
(A limited liability partnership with LLP Identification No. AAF-3926) with effect from 28t December, 2015

Corporate Office : B-30, Connaught Place, Kuthiala Building, New Delhi - 110001
Phone : 43259900, Fax : 43259930, E-mail : delhi@trchadha.com
Regd. Office : Suite No. 11A, 2 Floor, Gobind Mansion, H-Block, Connaught Circus, New Delhi - 110001
Phone : 011 41513059 / 41513169



T R Chadha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us, read together with ‘Other Matter’ paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the Consolidated state of affairs of the group as at 31st March, 2017, and their
Consolidated total comprehensive income (including other comprehensive income), Consolidated
changes in equity and Consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other matter

The consolidated financial statements include the Company’s share of net profit/loss of Rs. Nil for the
year ended 31st March, 2017 and 2016, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect
of an associate whose financial statements including audit report for the year ended 31st March, 2017
and 2016 are not available with the Company. However, for the purpose of consolidated financial
statements, the Company has fully provided for diminution in value of net investment in this associate.
(Also refer note no. 5A to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements)

Our opinion is not qualified in this respect.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable subject to the matter
stated in other matter paragraph, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
Ind AS Financial Statements.

(b) In our opinion read together with ‘other matter’ paragraph, proper books of account as required
by law relating to the preparation of aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements have
been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including the
Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, as applicable.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding company
as on 31st March, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding company read
together with ‘other matter’ paragraph, none of the directors of the Holding Company is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164
(2) of the Act.

T R Chadha & Co., a partnership firm converted into T R Chadha & Co LLP
(A limited liability partnership with LLP Identification No. AAF-3926) with effect from 28 December, 2015 -
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(0

(8)

iii.

iv.

Place: New Delhi

Date:

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure A”; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Holding Company- Refer Note 5A and 27 to the
consolidated financial Statements.

The Holding Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding company.

We have been informed that the Holding Company had not held or dealt in Specified Bank Notes
during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No -006711N/ N500028)

Surender Kumar
(Partner)

23-06-201%
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in our report of even date to the members of PTC Energy Limited on the consolidated
Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PTC Energy Limited (“the
Holding Company”) and its associate which is company incorporated in India (the company and its
associate together referred to as "Group”) as of 31st March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the group for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its associate, which is company
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to respective Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the ICAlL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial control
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and audit evidence obtained by other auditor in
terms of its report referred to in Other Matter paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the group’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

T R Chadha & Co., a partnership firm converted into T R Chadha & Co LLP
(A limited liability partnership with LLP Identification No. AAF-3926) with effect from 28t December, 2015
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Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and subject to matter contained in ‘other matter’ paragraph below, the Company and its
associate, which is company incorporated in India, have in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2017, based on the internal controls over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the components of internal controls stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL.

Other Matter

Our aforesaid report under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting does not include our opinion in respect of an
associate company being a company incorporated in India, whose financial statements including audit
report for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and 2016 are not available with the Holding Company.

Our opinion is not qualified in this respect.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No -006711N/ N500028)

Surender Kumar
(Partner)
Membership No. 082982

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23- 0 S+ 201%
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

(Amount in X Lakh)
Asat
Asat As at
Particulars Note 1.04.2015
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 (Restated)
ASSETS
1| Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 2,11,610.15 34,480.64 0.82
b) Other Intangible Assets 4 - 0.02 0.02
c) Investment accounted for using the equity method 5A - - -
d) Financial Assets
i) Loans 5B.1 35.51 3496 2.43
ii) Others 5B.2 0.25 0.25 -
e) Deferred tax assets (net) 6 - 4.98 6.45
f) Other non-current assets 7 1,494.84 161.88 73.73
2,13,140.75 34,682.73 83.45
2| Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i) Trade receivables 8.1 1,411.44 98.03 812.15
ii) Cash and cash equivalents 8.2 9,707.66 2,040.52 1,178.55
iit) Bank balances other than (ii) above 83 - 1,536.00 2,720.00
iv) Loans 8.3 3.27 0.29 3.99
v) Others 8.4 6.25 82.98 157.93
b) Other current assets 9 66.63 3.68 26.25
11,195.25 3,761.50 4,898.87
Total Assets 2,24,336.00 38,444.23 4,982.32
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1| Equity
a) Equity share capital 10 65,411.75 14,068.75 5,500.00
b) Other equity 11 (1,449.83) {968.06) (581.45)
63,961.92 13,100.69 4,918.55
2| Liabilities
Non current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 12 1,21,656.73 21,943.42 -
b) Deferred Tax liabilities {net) 6 151.67 - -
c) Provisions 13 20.30 10.71 7.82
1,21,828.70 21,954.13 7.82
Current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Other financial liabilities 14 36,932.08 3,246.71 50.92
b) Other current liabilities 15 1,611.00 142.26 4.74
¢) Provisions 16 2.30 0.44 0.29
38,545.38 3,389.41 55.95
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,24,336.00 38,444.23 4,982.32

The notes referred to above forms an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 006711N/N500028)

P

Surender Kumar Ajit Kumar
Partner Managing Director
M.No. 082982 DIN: 06518591

Place: New Delhi
Date:23.052017

Amit Pareek
Chief Financial Officer

WA e

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PTC Energy Limited

n Kumar
Director

DIN: 01853255

N

Nighi Verma

Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in X Lakh)
Particular Note For the year ended For the year ended
arhieutars ° 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
INCOME
1 Revenue from operations 17 4,425.84 98.03
II | Otherincome 18 292.87 356.80
11 | Total Income (1+11) 4,718.71 454.83
IV | EXPENSES
Direct Expenses 19 36.42 8.00
Employee benefits expense 20 271.08 145.36
Finance costs 21 2,588.88 125.14
Depreciation and amortization expense 22 1,515.96 232.14
Other expenses 23 630.40 330.62
Total expenses (IV) 5,042.74 841.26
V | Profit/ (Loss) before tax (I1I-1V) (324.03) (386.43)
VI | Tax expense
-Current tax - -
-Deferred tax 157.01 1.04
VII | Profit/ (Loss) for the year (V-VI) (481.04) (387.47)
VIII | Other Comprehensive Income
-Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benefit (liability)/asset (1.09) 1.29
Income tax effect on above 0.36 (0.43)
IX | Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (0.73) 0.86
X | Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+IX) (481.77) (386.61)
XI | Profit/ (Loss) for the period attributable to:
-Owners of the Company (481.04) (387.47)
-Non-controlling interests -
XII | Other comprehensive income for the period attributable to
-Owners of the Company (0.73) 0.86
-Non-controlling interests - -
XIII | Total comprehensive income for the period attributable to
-Owners of the Company (481.77) (386.61)
-Non-controlling interests - -
X1V | Earnings per equity share 25
(Face Value of ¥ 10/- each)
Basic (0.23) (0.50)
Diluted (0.23) (0.50)

The notes referred to above forms an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Surender Kumar
Partner
M.No. 082982

Place: New Delhi
Date:23.052017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

PTC Energy Limited

.

Ajit Kumar
Managing Director
DIN: 06518591

Qo e
~—tmPaTeek

Chief Financial Officer

run Kumar
Director
DIN: 01853255

Eiz'hiv‘s:ma
Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2017
(Amount in X Lakh)
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
ICASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ’ fid LT
Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (324.03) (386.43)
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 1,515.96 232.14
Interest Income on fixed deposits and other interest (179.03) (329.37)
Interest income on financial assets at amortised cost (3.22) (1.93)
Finance costs 2,588.88 125.14
(Profit)/Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment - (0.02)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3,598.56 (360.47)
Adjustment for working capital changes:
Trade receivables (1,313.42) 714.13
Other assets (1,403.40) (29.15)
Other payable 4,376.79 17345
Provisions 12.54 1.74
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 5,271.07 499.70
Direct Taxes Paid (Net) 30.96 (57.20)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) 5,302.03 442.50

GACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (1,46,387.53) (31,225.46)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - 0.13
Receipt of Interest Income 231.99 397.94
Redemption of bank deposits (having original maturity of more than three months 1,536.00 1,184.00
Net Cash used in Investing Activities B) (1,44,619.54) (29,643.39)

Proceeds from issue of shares 51,343.00 8,568.75
Proceeds from Issuance of Long term debt 99,713.31 21,943.42
Interest Paid (4,071.65) (449.31)
Cash flow from Financing Activities Q) 1,46,984.66 30,062.86
Net increase/use in cash and cash equivalent (A+B+C) 7,667.14 861.97
Cash and Cash equivalent (Opening Balance) 2,040.52 1,178.55
Cash and Cash equivalent (Closing Balance) 9,707.66 2,040.52

Current accounts 1,229.19 40.77
In Deposit accounts:-
Term deposits (with original maturity upto 3 months) 8,478.47 1,999.75
9,707.66 2,040.52
Significant accounting policies 1&2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of Consolidated Financial Statements.

1. The above consolidated cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method” as set out in the Ind AS- 7 on Cash
Flow Statements prescribed by the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) read with relevant rules notified till the date
of Consolidated Financial Statements.

2. Previous year's figures have been rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary

As per our Report of even date attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants PTC Energy Limited
It -
/
Surender Kumar Ajit Kumar Arun Kprfiar
Partner Managing Director Director

M.No. 082982 D 0651&2@ DIN: 01853255
/’A'—W Nid;:i Ver{

Place: New Delhi Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date:23.052017




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2017

A. Equity Share Capital

(Amountin X Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Balance at the beginning of the year 14,068.75 5,500.00
—_Issue.of equity shares by way of 51.343.00 8.568.75
rights issue
Balance at the end of the year 65,411.75 14,068.75

B. Other Equity (Refer note no. 11)

Financial year 2016-17

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Reserves and Surplus

Other Component of
Equity

Particulars Total
Retained Earnings Remeasurements of net
defined benefit liability
Balance at the beginning of the year (968.92) 0.86 (968.06)
Profit/ (loss) for the year (481.04) - (481.04)
Other Comprehensive income (0.73) (0.73)
Balance at the end of the year (1,449.96) 0.13 (1,449.83)

Financial year 2015-16

(Amount in X Lakh)

Reserves and Surplus

Other Component of
Equity

Particulars Total

Retained Earnines Remeasurements of net

& defined benefit liability

Balance at the beginning of the year (582.20) - (582.20)
Changes due to prior period errors
i) Interest on Income Tax refund (Net 0.75 ) 0.75
of taxes)
Restated Balance at the beginning of (581.45) i (581.45)
the year
Profit/ (loss) for the year (387.47) - (387.47)
Other Comprehensive income - 0.86 0.86
Balance at the end of the year (968.92) 0.86 (968.06)

The notes referred to above forms an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 006711N/N5004
?\QHA &
S

C

Surender Kumar
Partner
M.No. 082982

Place: New Delhi
Date:23.052017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PTC Energy Limited

R

Ajit Kumar
Managing Director
DIN: 06518591

gt et

it Pareek
Chief Financial Officer
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Director
DIN: 01853255
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I\;inBhJi Verma
Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
(Amount in % lakh unless otherwise stated)

COMPANY OVERVIEW

PTC Energy Limited (PEL) is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at 2nd
Floor, NBCC Tower 15, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066 and is wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Limited. PEL was
formed in August 2008 with an objective to develop asset base taking in to its sphere the business of generation, supply,
distribution, transmission and dealing in all forms of energy including import and export of coal, conversion of coal/ fuels in to
electricity, fuel linkages and provide advisory services in energy sector and energy efficiency.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation and presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements

Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules notified till date of Consolidated Financial
Statements, to the extent applicable. These Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared and presented on a going
concern basis and on the accrual basis of accounting. All the assets and liabilities are classified as current and non current on the
basis of criteria laid down in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.

Statement of compliance with Ind ASs

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules notified till date of Consolidated Financial
Statements, to the extent applicable.

For year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared its Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with accounting
standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 i.e. Indian GAAP. These Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 are the first that
Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS along with the comparative figures for the year ended 31st March 2016.

Basis of Measurement
The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis except for the

defined benefit and other long-term employee benefits obligations that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant
Ind AS.

Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular, information about significant areas of
estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statements is included in the following notes:

i)Income taxes: The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future
tax planning strategies.

ii)Other estimates: The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of Consolidated Financial Statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Specifically, the Company estimates the probability of
collection of accounts receivable by analysing historical payment patterns etc.

iii) Leasehold land in respect of windmills: In respect of Wind Mill Projects involving the leasehold lands, the composite cost of the
project is bifurcated between the advance lease rentals for the leasehold lands and the cost of wind mills. Further, in order to
classify and account for the cost of lease of land and cost of wind mills, the composite project cost is allocated between the advance
lease rentals and the wind mill on the basis of fair values of the leasehold rentals over the project life and the balance amount is
taken to be the cost of wind mills.

Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the company are measured using Indian Rupee (X) which is the
functional currency of the company and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates. The
presentation currency of the company is also Indian Rupee (). All financial information presented in Indian Rupee has been
nded to the nearest Lakhs (upto two decimals), except as stated otherwise.




2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A
i)

Financial Instruments

Financial Assets

Financial assets comprise investments in equity instruments, security deposits, trade receivables, Cash and cash equivalents and
other eligible assets.

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset (other than financial assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss) are included in the fair value of the financial assets.
Purchase or sale of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in
the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e,, the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell
the asset.

Subsequent Measurement:

-Financial Assets measured at amortised cost: Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payment of principal and interest (SPPI) on principal amount outstanding are measured at amortised cost
using effective interest rate (EIR) method.

They are presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which are presented
as non-current assets. These financial assets are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less
any impairment loss. The EIR amortisation is recognised as finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Assets at amortised cost are represented by trade receivables, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents and other eligible
current and non-current financial assets.

- Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): Financial assets held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting the contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets and the contractual terms
of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment towards principal and interest (SPPI) on
principal outstanding are subsequently measured at FVTOCI. Fair value movements in financial assets at FVTOCI are recognised in
other comprehensive income. However, the Company recognises interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain loss in statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
OCl is reclassified from equity to profit and loss. Interest earned is recognised under the expected interest rate (EIR) model.

"-Equity instruments other than investment in associates: Equity instruments held for trading are classified at fair value
through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). For other equity instruments the Company classifies the same as at FVTOCI. The classification is
made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. Fair value changes on equity instruments at FVTOCI, excluding dividends, are
recognised in other comprehensive income (0OCI).

- Financial assets at fair value through fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL): Financial assets are measured at FVTPL if it
does not meet the criteria for classification as measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income.
Fair value changes are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition of financial assets:

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire or the financial
asset is transferred and the transfer qualified for derecognition. On derecognition of financial asset in its entirety the difference
between the carrying amount (measured at the date of derecognition) and the consideration received (including any new asset
obtained less any new liability assumed) shall be recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets:

Trade receivables, contract assets, receivables under Ind AS 109, investments in debt instruments that are carried at amortised
cost, investments in debt instruments that are carried at FVTOCI are tested for impairment based on the expected credit losses
(ECL) for the respective financial asset. ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as
income/expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The approach followed by the company for recognising the impairment loss is
given below:

i) Trade receivables

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date. The expected credit losses over lifetime of the asset are estimated by
adopting the simplified approach using a provision matrix which is based on historical loss rates reflecting current condition and
forecasts of future economic conditions.

ii) Other financial assets
For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has

)

d to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL issued. If in subsequent period,
Eeit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.




ii)

1ii)

iv)

Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade payables and other eligible liabilities.

Initial recognition and measurement: o

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value. Any transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial liabilities (except financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are deducted from the fair value of financial
liabilities.

Subsequent measurement

i) Financial liabilities at amortised cost: The Company has classified the following under amortised cost:
a) Borrowing from banks

b) Borrowing from others

c¢) Trade payables

d) Other eligible financial liabilities

Amortised cost for financial liabilities represents amount at which financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus the
cumulative amortisation using the effective interest rate (EIR) method of any difference between that initial amount and the
maturity amount.

- Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date
of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses
attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCIL These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L.
However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit
and loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability shall be derecognised when, and only when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Off setting of financial assets and financial liabilities:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the consolidated balance sheet when, and only when,
the Company has a legal enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize
the assets and settle the liability simultaneously.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines the classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no
reclassification is made for financial assets which are categorised as equity instruments at FVTOCI and financial assets or financial
liabilities that are specifically designated at FVTPL. For financial assets, which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only
if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent.
The management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the
Company’s operations. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity
that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the
reclassification date which is the first day of immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The
Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Accounting for investment in associates

Associates are all entities over which the group has significant influence but not control or joint control. This is generally the case
where the group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting, after initially being recognised at cost.

Equity method

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the
group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit and loss, and the group’s share of other
comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income. Dividends received or receivable from associates and joint
ventures are recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment.

When the group’s share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other
unsecured long-term receivables, the group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments
on behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the group and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the
group’s interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of equity accounted investees have been changed where necessary to ensure
onsistency with the policies adopted by the group.




C. Property, Plant and Equipment

B Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost
comprises its purchase price, including import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use; any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price. Cost of self constructed asset include the cost of material, direct labour and any other costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring
the site on which they are located. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as
part of the equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal
with the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment and are recognised net within “Other income/ Other expenses” in the
Statement of Profit and Loss

The cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for intended use before such date are disclosed under capital work- in-

progress.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of Property, Plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is de-recognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and
equipment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation

Depreciation was charged on all the assets as per Written Down Value method at rates worked out based on the useful lives and in
the manner prescribed in the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 till 31st March 2016.

W.e.f. 1st April, 2016, due to significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied
in the assets being, Wind Mills, depreciation method has been changed to provide depreciation on Straight Line Method (SLM) at
rates worked out based on the useful life and in the manner prescribed in the Schedule 1I to the Companies Act, 2013. As per
management, SLM appropriately reflects the pattern in which the wind mill's future economic benefits are expected to be
consumed by the entity.

For all other assets, depreciation is charged on WDV method.

The estimated useful lives of assets for the current and comparative period of significant items of property, plant and equipment
are as follows:

Category Useful life
Windmills 22
Furniture and Fixture 10
Office Equipments 5
Hand held devices 3
Computer 3

The company follows component approach as envisaged in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The approach involves
identification of components of the asset whose cost is significant to the total cost of the asset and have useful life different from
the useful life of the remaining assets and in respect of such identified components, useful life is determined separately from the
useful life of the main asset.

Assets acquired under finance lease and leasehold improvements are amortized over the lower of estimated useful life and lease
term.

Depreciation on additions is provided on a pro-rata basis from the month of acquisition/installation. Depreciation on
sale/deduction from property, plant and equipment is provided for up to the date of sale/adjustment, as the case may be.

Modification or extension to an existing asset, which is of capital nature and which becomes an integral part thereof is depreciated
prospectively over the remaining useful life of that asset.

The depreciation method, useful lives and residual value are reviewed at each of the reporting date.

D. Intangible assets
Intangible asset represents computer software acquired by the Company carried at cost of acquisition less amortisation. The cost
of an item of intangible fixed asset comprises its purchase price, including import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies
and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use; any trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Amortisation of Intangible assets
qtangible assets are amortised on straight line method on pro-rata basis over a period of three years.




Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the Consolidated Financial Statements using exchange rates
prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the
relevant functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date that the fair value was determined. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency
and measured at historical cost are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. Foreign currency
differences arising on translation are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit or loss during
the period.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. To the
extent the Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the Company
determines the amount of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditure incurred
on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined based on the weighted average of borrowing costs applicable to the
borrowings of the Company which are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically towards purchase
of the qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs that the Company capitalizes during a period does not exceed the amount of
borrowing costs incurred during that period.

Leases

Operating leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset are classified as
operating leases. Operating lease charges are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term unless the lease payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for
the lessor’s expected inflationary cost. Rental Income is included in revenue in the statement of profit and loss.

Deposits provided to lessor

The company is generally required to pay refundable security deposits in order to obtain property leases from various lessor. Such
security deposits are financial assets and are recorded at fair value on initial recognition. The difference between the initial fair
value and the refundable amount of the deposit is recognized as a lease prepayment. The initial fair value is estimated as the
present value of the refundable amount of security deposit, discounted using the market interest rates for similar instruments.”
Subsequent to initial recognition, the security deposit is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method with the
carrying amount increased over the lease period up to the refundable amount. The amount of increase in the carrying amount of
deposit is recognized as interest income. The lease prepayment is amortized on a straight line basis over the lease term as lease
rental expense,

Revenue

Revenue from the sale: It is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, trade discounts
and volume rebates. Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there
is no continuing management involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest Income: Interest income is recognized as it accrues in Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest method.

Revenue from services rendered : It is generally recognized in proportion to the stage of completion of the transaction at the
reporting date. Use of Percentage of completion method requires the company to estimate the services performed to date as a
proportion of the total services to be performed.

Surcharge Income: The surcharge on late payment/ non payment from customers is recognized when:

i) the amount of surcharge can be measured reliably; and
ii) there is no significant uncertainty that the economic benefits associated with the surcharge transaction will flow to the entity.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amount of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing,
assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from
the continuing use that are largely independent of cash inflows of other assets or group of assets (the cash generating unit).




ii)

iiii)

Reversal of impairment loss
Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased
or no longer exists.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized directly in other
comprehensive income and presented within equity.

Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic EPS and also weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion
of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period,
unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number
of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares, as appropriate.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the consolidated balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cash at banks,
demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and other short term investments, that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Employee Benefits

Short Term Benefits

Employee benefits (other than post employment benefits) which fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the year in
which the employees render the related service are recognized at the amount expected to be paid for it.

Post Employment Benefits

The Company participates in various employee benefit plans. Post-employment benefits are classified as either defined
contribution plans or defined benefit plans. Under a defined contribution plan, the Company’s only obligation is to pay a fixed
amount with no obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits. The
related actuarial risks fall on the employee. The expenditure for defined contribution plans is recognized as expense during the
period when the employee provides service. Under a defined benefit plan, it is the Company’s obligation to provide agreed benefits
to the employees. The related actuarial and investment risks fall on the Company. The present value of the defined benefit
obligations is calculated using the projected unit credit method.

The Company has the following post employment benefit plans:

Gratuity

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides for a lump sum payment to eligible employees, at
retirement or termination of employment based on the last drawn salary and years of employment with the Company. The
Company’s obligation in respect of the gratuity plan, which is a defined benefit plan, is provided for based on actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains or losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Post retirement Medical Benefit

The Company has Post-Retirement Medical Facility Benefits (PRMB), under which the eligible retired employees and their spouses
are provided medical facilities and an out-patient subject to a ceiling fixed by the Company. The liability for the same is recognised
annually on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Other long term employee benefits

Leave Encashment

The employees of the Company are entitled to leave encashment. The employees can carry forward a portion of the unutilised
accumulating leaves and utilise it in future periods or receive cash at retirement or termination of employment. The Company
records an obligation for leave encashment in the period in which the employee renders the services that increases this
entitlement. The Company measures the expected cost of leave encashment as the additional amount that the Company expects to
pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the end of the reporting period. The Company recognizes
accumulated leave encashment based on actuarial valuation. Non-accumulating leave encashment are recognized in the period in
which the absences occur. The Company recognizes actuarial gains and losses immediately in the statement of profit and loss.




N. Provisions & Contingencies

A provision arising from claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties, etc. is recognised when the Company has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current management estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in
respect of possible obligations that have arisen from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the enterprise. When there
is a possible obligation or present obligation where the likelihood of an outflow is remote, no disclosure or provision is made.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. A contingent asset is disclosed,
where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the
receivable is recognized as an asset, if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable
can be measured reliably.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost.

0. Income Taxes
Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to
the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax

Current tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities based on the taxable income for the period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the current tax amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date and applicable for the period. The Company offsets current
tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends
either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible and
taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in Consolidated
Financial Statements, except when the deferred tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the
transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realized
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

P. Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions
will be complied with. The grant is recognised as "other operating income” under the head revenue from operations in statement
of profit and loss as and when the aforesaid conditions are complied.

The company received government grant in form of Generation Based Incentive ie. GBIl from Indian Renewable Energy
Development Authority (IREDA) at the rate of Rs. 0.5 per unit of electricity fed into the grid for a period not less than 4 years and a
maximum period of 10 years with a cap of Rs. 100 Lakhs per MW. And the total disbursement in a year shall not exceed Rs. 25
Lakhs per year per MW for the first 4 years.
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5A.

5B.

5B.1

5B.2

NON-CURRENT T

Investment accounted for using the equity method

PTC ENERGY LIMITED

{Amount in 3 lakh unless otherwise stated)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Particulars

As at
31.03.2017

As at
31.03.2016

Asat
01.04.2015

In Associate company {(unquoted)
RS India Global Energy Limited

2,34,02,542 (31 March 2016: 2,34,02,542, 1 April 2015: 2,34,02,542) equity shares fully paid up of % 10 each

Total

() Aggregate amount and market value of unquoted investments

(b) Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

(c) Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments

Note (i}- The financial of RSIGEL for F.Y 2016-17, 2015-16 and as on ist April, 2015 were not made available. Hence the parent has not consolidated the financial statement of associate i.e, RSIGEL

Note (ii)- The parent company had contributed equity of Rs. 2,340.25 Lakh constituting 48% in R.S. India Globat Energy Limited (Rs. 2,160.00 Lakh in FY 2008-09 and Rs. 180.25 Lakh in FY 2009-10). The
Parent Company came to know that RSIGEL and its promoters had made several misrepresentations and induced the parent company to invest money as equity in RSIGEL (even project has alss not come
up). On prudent basis, the parent company had made allowance for impairment equal to the amount of investment in FY 2014-15 without considering the underlying value of investment. The parent
company is taking suitable steps under civil and criminal law to safeguard its investments and recover the same including enforcing its rights as shareholder.

Note (iii)- The Details of the associate company which has been considered in the consolidated financial statement are as under:

Name of the associate

Country of
Incorporation/Princip
al plce of business

R S India Global Energy Limited

Voting power held

India

Voting power held as .| Voting power held as Method of
on 31.03.2017(in %) | > °" 31';;3)'2016("‘ on 31.03.2015(in %) accounting
(J
48 48 48 Equity method

The company engaged primarily in wind energy sector. It was a strategic investment. However, due to the fradulent intentions of the promoters of the asscoiate and the legal proceedings against the

associate company, it is in non operational since long.

Note (iv)- The summarised financial information as required by ind As 112 is not disclosed as the financial statements of the assciate company are notavailable with the parent

Financial Assets

Loans
(unsecured and considered good)
Particulars Asat Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Security Deposits 3551 34.92 0.25
Others
Advance to Employees - 0.04 2.18
Total 35.51 34.96 2.43
Others
Particulars Asat Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Term deposit with banks* 0.25 0.25
Total 0.25 0.25 -

* Pledged with government authorities




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
(Amount in % lakh unless otherwise stated)
Non-Financial Asssts

6. Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)

(a) _Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) relates to the following:

Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Property, Plant and Equipment (159.14) 1.29 1.29
Intangible Assets 0.00 (0.00) 0.00
(159.14) 1.29 1.29
Deferred Tax Assets
Employee benefits expense 7.47 3.69 5.17
7.47 3.69 5.17

Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) recognised in Condolidated

Balance Sheet (151.67) 4.98 6.45

(b) Movement in temporary differences during current and previous year:
. Employee
Particulars Property, Plant Intangible benefits Total
and Equipment Assets
expense

Balance ason 01.04.2015 1.29 0.00 5.17 6.45

(Charged}/Credited to Profit or Loss 0.00 (0.00) (1.04) (1.04)

(Charged)/Credited to Other Comprehensive - - {0.43) (0.43)

Balance as on 31.03.2016 1.29 (0.00) 3.69 4.98

Balance as on 01.04.2016 1.29 (0.00) 3.69 498

{Charged)/Credited to Profit or Loss (160.43) 0.00 3.42 (157.01)

(Charged)/Credited to Other Comprehensive - - 0.36 0.36

Balance as on 31.03.2017 (159.14) 0.00 7.46 (151.67)
(c) _The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Accounting profit/(loss) before tax expense (324.03) (386.43)

Taxed at India's statutory income tax rate - -

Income tax expense recegnised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss - -

(d) The tax rates under Indian Income Tax Act, for financial year 2016-17 is 33.06% (Previous year 2015-16 is 33.06%)




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in 3 lakh unless otherwise stated)

7  Other non-current assets

8.3 Loans

Particulars Asat Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Advance income tax (Net of Provisions for Income Tax)* 99.79 130.75 73.55
CENVAT Credit - 26.04
Advance rent and other prepaid 1,395.04 5.08 -
Deferred employee benefits expense - 0.01 0.17
Total 1,494.84 161.88 73.73
*Net of provision for income tax of X 451.05 Lakh (31 March 2016: X 451.54 Lakh; 1 April 2015: % 451.54 Lakh)
8. Financial Assets
8.1 Trade receivables
(Unsecured, considered good)
Particulars Asat Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Due over six months - - -
Due tess than six months 1,403.07 98.03 81215
Unbilled revenue 837 - -
Total 1,411.44 98.03 812.15
The Company estimates the following at the reporting date:
The Company would be able to realise its receivables fully without any need for provisions. In an eventuality, any credit loss occurs that shall be accounted for on actual basis.
8.2 Cash and Cash Equivalents
. Asat Asat Asat
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
8alance with banks
Current accounts 1,229.19 40.77 12.75
In Deposit accounts:-
Term deposits (with original maturity upto 3 months) 8,478.47 1,999.75 1,165.80
Other bank balances
Term deposits (with original maturity move than 3 months but less than 12 months)* - 1,536.00 2,720.00
Total 9,707.66 3,576.52 3,898.55
* Includes Term Deposits of X 7,049.28 Lakh (31 March 2016: Rs. 920.00 Lakh, 1 April 2015: Nil) which are in lien with Banks in respect of Term Loans.
(Unsecured, considered good)
Particulars Asat Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Security Deposits 2.95 - -
Others
Advance to Employees 0.32 0.29 399
Total 3.27 0.29 3.99
8.4 Other financial assets
Particulars Asat Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Interest receivable on Fixed Deposits 6.25 56.00 50.68
Other receivable from PTC India Limited- Related Party - 2698 -
Total 6.25 82.98 157.93
Non-Financial Asssts
9 Other currentassets
Particulars Asat Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
CENVAT Credit - - 26.04
Advance rent and other prepaid 66.62 3.65 0.11
Deferred Employee Benefits Expense 0.01 0.03 0.11
Total 66.63 3.68 26.25




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in ¥ lakh unless otherwise stated)

10  Equity Share Capital

. As at Asat Asat
ticul
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Authorised
1,50,00,00,000 (31 March 2016: 50,00,00,000, 1 April 2015: 50,00,00,000 ) equity shares of X 10 each 1,50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up
65,41,17,494 (31 March 2016: 14,06,87,494, 1 April 2015: 5,50,00,006 ) equity shares of X 10 each futly paid up 65,411.75 14,068.75 5,500.00

a) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one type of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 each per share. All shares rank pari passu with respect to dividend, voting rights and other terms. Each shareholder is entitled to
one vote per share. The equity shareholders are entitled to dividend rights according to their paid up portion of the share capital. The dividend proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to
approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting The repayment of equity share capital in the event of liquidation and buy back of shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations. In
the event of liquidation, normally the equity sharehalders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

b) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars Asat 31.03.2017 Asat 31.03.2016 Asat 01.04.2015

Shares (No.} Amount Shares (No.) Amount Shares {No.} Amount
Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 14,06,87,4%94 14,068.75 5,50,00,006 5,500.00 5,50,00,006 5,500.00
Additions: By way of Rights Issue 51,34,30,000 51,343.00 8,56,87,488 8,568.75 - -
Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 14,06,87,494 14,068.75 5,50,00,006 5,500.00

¢) Shares held by holding company

Asat 31.03.2017

Asat 31.03.2016

Asat01.04.2015

Particulars

Shares (No.} Amount Shares (No.) Amount Shares (No.) Amount
PTC India Limited 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 14,06,87,488 14,068.75 5,50,00,000 5,500.00
Total 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 14,06,87,488 14,068.75 5,50,00,000 5,500.00

d) Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the company

Particulars Asat31.03.2017

Asat 31.03.2016

Asat01.04.2015

Shares (No.) % holding Shares (No.) % holding Shares (No.) % holding
PTC India Limited 65,41,17, 494 100.00% 14,06,87,488 100.00% 5,50,00,000 100%
Total 65,41,17,494 100.00% 14,06,87,488.00 100.00% 5,50,00,000 100.00%

Note: PTC india Limited has become the beneficial owner of six equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid held in the name of six nominees of PTC India Limited h

11  Other Equity
Particulars Asat 31.03.2017 Asat 31.03.2016
(a) |Reservesand Surplus
Retained earnings
(This represents appropriation of profit by the Company)
Balance at the commencement of the year (968.92) (581.45)
Add: Profit/(loss) for the year (481.04) (387.47)
Balance at the end (1,449.96) (968.92)
(b) |Other Components of Equity
R ementof net defined b liability/(asset)
(This represents the Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability)
Balance at the commencement of the year 0.86 -
Add: Additions/(Deletion) during the year (0.73) 0.86
Balance at the end 0.13 0.86
Total (a+b) (1,449.83) (968.06)

olding 1 share each during FY 2016-17
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

{Amount in % lakh unless otherwise stated}

N L T
Borrowings Asat Asat Asat ]
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
(a) Term Loans (Secured)
(i) From Banks* 85,102.43 8,61232
(i) From Other parties** 36,554.30 13,331.10
Total 1,21,656.73 21,943.42
‘From Banks
Asat Asat Asat
30 MW Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
ICICt Bank Limited” 6,467.39 6,965.32
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur’ 2,507.46 1,647.00
50 MW Project at Molagawali, Andhra Pradesh
Bank of India® 4,563.29 -
ICICI Bank Limited- 1* 528632 -
ICIC] Bank Limited- 2* 7483.25 -
Oriental Bank of Commerce® 509111 -
49.3 MW Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
Bank of India” 4,14052 -
1CICI Bank Limited’ 7,542.23 -
South Indian Bank Limited® 979141 -
49.5 MW Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
State Bank of India” 16,464.16 -
50 MW Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
Canara Bank™® 4,298.21 -
Induslnd Bank Limited'' 9,479.45 -
40 MW Project at Payalakuntlia, Andhra Pradesh
South Indian Bank Limited'? 1,986.50 -
Indusind Bank Limited"® 113 -
Total 85,102.43 8,612.32
Terms of Repayment Effective interest rate Repayable Date of Sanction of (EMI in % Lakhs)
(No. of instalments) Loan
ICICI Bank Limited (30 MW Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh) 10.62% 56 Quarterly 21-Oct-15 125.00
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur (30 MW Project at jaora, Madhya Pradesh) 10.62% 56 Quarterly 17-Dec-15 48.48
State Bank of India (49.5 MW Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh) 9.87% 58 Quarterly 10-Jan-17 286.40
ICIC] Bank Limited-1 (50 MW Project at Molagawali, Andhra Pradesh) 9.88% 53 Quarterly 25-Jan-17 102.92
Oriental Bank of Commerce (50 MW Project at Molagawali, Andhra Pradesh) 9,95% 53 Quarterly 23-Feb-17 98.57
Bank of India (50 MW Project at Molagawali, Andhra Pradesh) 9.98% 53 Quarterly 02-Jan-17 88.46
ICICI Bank Limited-2 (50 MW Project at Molagawali, Andhra Pradesh) 9.93% 53 Quarterly 25-Jan-17 143.81
South Indian Bank Limited (49.3 MW Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh) 9.91% 53 Quarterly 16-Nov-16 188.68
Bank of India (49.3 MW Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh) 9.92% S3 Quarterly 02-Jan-17 80.56
1CICI Bank Limited (49.3 MW Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh) 9.92% 53 Quarterly 09-Nov-16 145.78
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
Indusind Bank Limited (50 MW Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka) 10.07% 16 Quarterly 08-Sep-16 L.75% of the facility
8 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
Canara Bank (50 MW Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka) 10.23% 16 Quarterly 31-Jan-17 1.75% of the facility
8 Quarterly 2.009% of the facility
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
South Indian Bank Limited (40 MW Project at Payalakuntta, Andhra Pradesh) 10.44% 4 Quarterly 20-Mar-17 1.80% of the fac?]ity
12 Quarterly 2.00%of the facility
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
Indusind Bank Limited (40 MW Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh) 15.12% 4 Quarterly 13-Dec-16 1.80% of the facility
12 Quarterly 2.00%of the facility
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility

2 Quarterly

4 Quarterly

2.27% of the facility

2.30% of the facility
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in ¥ lakh unless otherwise stated)

Securities of the above loans are given as below:

'ICICY Bank Limited (30 MW in Jaera, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof shall be secured interalia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including
but without limitation upon:

First charge over the entire immovable propesties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;

First Chaige over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project by way of hypothecation;
Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lenders over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

First Charge by way of hypothecation on alt current assets of project (present and future} inctuding but not limited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables, commissions, revenues of whatsoever
nature and wherever arising;

in relation to The Project all bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reseive Account ( DSRA} and Trust & Retention Accounts.
Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by lenders.

?State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur (30 MW in Jaora, Ratiam District, Madhya Pradesh)
Primary Security: The TL Facility, together with interest, liquidated damages, costs and whatsoever payable to the Lenders and their trustees shall be secured inter alia by:
First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;
First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project by way of hypothecation;

Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lenders over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

First Charge by way of hypothecation on all current assets of project(present and future} including but not limited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables, commissions, revenues of whatsoever
nature and wherever arising;

In relation to The Project all bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account ( DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

The above mentioned security shall rank pari-passu basis with the Lenders of the RTL facility.

*Bank of India (50 MW, Mollagavalli}

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof shall be secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/
assignment/ security intevest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project,

First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project by way of hypothecation;
Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lenders over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “"Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and future)

Negative lien on all other current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables

In velation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts

Above mentioned Security except (e) to be shaved on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to the extent approved by lenders.

+ Execution of bilateral Deed of Hypothecation for (b) and (d} above to be done prior to initial drawdown date and form CHG-1 shall be filed with ROC within 7 days from execution of Deed of
Hypothecation

First charge on Immovable properties to be created and perfected in favour of lender as stipulated in point (a} above within 3 months from SCOD.

Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and O&M Agreement and as stipulated in (c) above in favour of Lender to be created and perfected within 90 days from the SCOD.

Assignment over all other project documents as stipulated in (c} above except Power Purchase Agreement and 0&M contract in favour of lender to be created and perfected within 30 days from Initial
Drawdown Date.

Charge over project accounts including as stipulated in (f) but not limited to TRA and DSRA account to be created with ICICI Bank Ltd within 30 days from the Initial Drawdown Date
In the event, the Borrower does not create or procure creation of full and final security in favour of ICICI Bank in the manner stated above or such other extended period as may be permitted by ICICI Bank,
Interest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annum applicable on the outstanding Facility amount till creation of such security.

In case Lender feels that the Security is insufficient to cover the Facility, Lender may ask the Borrower to provide additional security.
*ICICI Bank Limited (50 MW, Molagavalli)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof shall be secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/
assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project,

First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project by way of hypothecation;

Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lenders over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (presentand future}
Negative lien on all other current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables

In relation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA} and Trust & Retention accounts
Above mentioned Security except (&) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to the extent approved by lenders.

Execution of bilateral Deed of Hypothecation for (b} and (d) above to be done prior to initial drawdown date and form CHG-1 shall be filed with ROC within 7 days from execution of Deed of
Hypothecation

First charge on Immovable properties to be created and perfected in favour of lender as stipulated in point {a} above within 3 months from SCOD.

Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and 0&M Agreement and as stipulated in {c} above in favour of Lender to be created and perfected within 90 days from the SCOD.

Assignment over all other project documents as stipulated in (c) above except Power Purchase Agreement and O&M contract in favour of lender to be created and perfected within 30 days from
Initial Drawdown Date.

Charge over project accounts including as stipulated in (f) but not limited to TRA and DSRA account to be created with ICICI Bank Ltd within 30 days from the Initial Drawdown Date

In the event, the Borrower does not create or procure creation of full and final security in favour of ICIC] Bank in the manner stated above or such other extended period as may be permitted by ICICI Bank,
lnterest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annum applicable on the outstanding Facility amount till creation of such security.

In case Lender feels that the Security is insufficient to cover the Facility, Lender may ask the Borrower to provide additional security.
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in 3 lakh unless otherwise stated)

SOriental Bank of Commerce (50 MW, Molagavalli)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof shall be secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/
assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project,

First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but notlimited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project by way of hypothecation;
Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lenders over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and future)
Negative lien on all other current assets of the Borrower (presentand future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables

In refation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts
Above mentioned Security except (e) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to the extent approved by lenders.

+ Execution of bilateral Deed of Hypothecation for (b} and (d) above to be done prior to initial drawdown date and form CHG-1 shall be filed with ROC within 7 days from execution of Deed of
Hypothecation

- First charge on Immovable properties to be created and perfected in favour of lender as stipulated in point (a) above within 3 months from SCOD.

- Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and O&M Agreement and as stipulated in (c) above in favour of Lender to be created and perfected within 90 days from the SCOD.

- Assignment over all other project documents as stipulated in (c) above except Power Purchase Agreement and O&M contract in favour of lender to be created and perfected within 30 days firom Initial
Drawdown Date.

- Charge over project accounts including as stipulated in (f} but not limited to TRA and DSRA account to be created with 1CICI Bank Ltd within 30 days from the Initial Drawdown Date

In the event, the Borrower does not create or procure creation of full and final security in favour of 1CICI Bank in the manner stated above or such other extended period as may be permitted by 1CICI Bank,
Interest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annum applicable on the outstanding Facility amount till creation of such security.

In case Lender feels that the Security is insufficient to cover the Facility, Lender may ask the Borrower to provide additional security,

“Bank of India (49.3 MW, Kandimallayapalli)

1. The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated in or payable under the Facility
Agreement shall be secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;

Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project;

Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lender over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);

Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA).

2.The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by the lenders.
3. Security provided under 1 above shall be created and perfected in the following manner:
Security provided under 1 (b) and (d) prior to Initial Drawdown Date and form CHG-1 shall be filed with Registrar of Companies (ROC) within seven days from execution of Deed of Hypothecation;

Security provided under 1 (a) within 3 months from SCOD;
Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and O&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement between Borrower and EPC Contractor/ Sub Contractor as stipulated in 1(c) within 90 days from the SCOD;

Assignment over all other project documents as stipulated in 1(c) except Power Purchase Agreements and O&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement within 30 days from Initial Drawdown Date;
Security provided under 1(f) within 30 days from the Initial Drawdown Date.

4.In the event of failure of the Borrower to create or procure creation of full and final security in favour of the Lender as provided in Clause 3 above or such other extended period as may be permitted by
the Lender, the Interest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annum applicable on the outstanding Facility amount till creation of security.

5. CREATION OF ADDITIONAL SECURITY

If, at any time during the subsistence of the Facility Agreement, the Lender is of the opinion that the Security provided for the Facility has become inadequate to cover the Facility then outstanding, then,
on the Lender advising the Borrower to that effect, the Borrower shall procure, provide and furnish to the Lender/Security Trustee, to the satisfaction of the Lender such additional security as may be
acceptable to the Lender to cover such deficiency.

71CIC Bank Limited (49.3 MW, Kandimallayapalli)
1. The Facility together with all interest, liquidated d pro: ing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated in or payable under the Facility
Agreement shall be secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;

Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project;
Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lender over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidenta) thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {present and future);

Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).

2.The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by the lenders.

3. Security provided under 3.1 shall be created and perfected in the following manner:
Security provided under 1(b) and (d) prior to Initial Drawdown Date and form CHG-1 shall be filed with Registrar of Companies (ROC) within seven days from execution of Deed of Hypothecation;

Security provided under 1 (a) within 3 months from SCOD; .
Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and O&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement between Borrower and EPC Contractor/ Sub Contractor as stipulated in 1 (¢) within 90 days from the SCOD;

Assignment over all other project documents as stipulated in 1(c) except Power Purchase Agreements and 0&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement within 30 days from Initial Drawdown Date;

Security provided under 1(f) within 30 days from the Initial Drawdown Date.

4.In the event of failure of the Borrower to create or procure creation of full and final security in favour of the Lender as provided in Clause 3 above or such other extended period as may be permitted by
the Lender, the Interest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annum applicable on the outstanding Facility amount till creation of security.

5. CREATION OF ADDITIONAL SECURITY

If; at any time during the subsistence of the Facility Agreement, the Lender is of the opinion that the Security provided for the Facility has become inadequate to cover the Facility then outstanding then,
on the Lender advising the Borrower to that effect, the Borrower shall procure, provide and furnish to the Lender/Security Trustee, to the satisfaction of the Lender such additional security as may be
acceptable to the Lender to cover such deficiency.
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in X lakh unless otherwise stated)

®South Indian Bank Limited (49.3 MW, Kandimaliayapalli)

1. The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated in or payable under the Facility
Agreement shall be secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;

Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project;

Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lender over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / Jaw;

Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);

Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower {present and future} excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).

2. The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by the lenders.

3. Security provided under 1 above shall be created and perfected in the following manner:

Security provided under 1. (b) and (d) prior to Initial Drawdown Date and form CHG-1 shall be filed with Registrar of Companies (ROC) within seven days from execution of Deed of Hypothecation;

Security provided under 1. (a) within 3 months from SCOD;
Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and O&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement between Borrower and EPC Contractor/ Sub Contractor as stipulated in 1. () within 90 days from the SCOD;

Assignment over all other project documents as stipulated in 1. {c) except Power Purchase Agreements and 0&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement within 30 days from Initial Drawdown Date;

Security provided under 1{f) within 30 days from the Initial Drawdown Date.

4.1n the event of failure of the Borrower to create or procure creation of full and final security in favour of the Lender as provided in Clause 3 above or such other extended period as may be permitted by
the Lender, the Interest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annum applicable on the outstanding Facility amount till creation of security.

5. CREATION OF ADDITIONAL SECURITY

If, at any time during the subsistence of the Facility Agreement, the Lender is of the opinion that the Security provided for the Facility has become inadequate to cover the Facility then outstanding, then,
on the Lender advising the Borrower to that effect, the Borrower shall procure, provide and furnish to the Lender /Security Trustee, to the satisfaction of the Lender such additional security as may be
acceptable to the Lender to cover such deficiency.

“State Bank of India (49.5 MW, Devanakonda)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future, except common facilities.

First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures,
vehicles, etc.

First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future specific to the Project.

First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project.

First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA), specific to the Project.

Hypothecation charge/assignment of security interest of all the Borrower’s project rights and rights pertaining to the common facilities (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the
delivery point for electricity, access roads, evacuation rights), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee (including advance bank guarantees received
from EPC Contractor to the extent permissible by law} and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project.

The Borrower shall create and perfect security before first draw-down.

*Indusind Bank Limited (40 MW in Payalakunatla)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future.

First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures,
vehicles, etc.

First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future specific to the Project.

First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project.
First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA), specific to the Project.

Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the
existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project.

The Borrower shall create and perfect the above security before first draw-down except the following:

First Charge on immovable assets to be created and perfected within 6 months from COD, This shall include obtaining necessary NOC from lessor of revenue land, if any.

"Canara Bank (50 MW, Bableshwar)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future.

First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures,
vehicles, etc.

Fivst charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future specific to the Project.

First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project.

First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA), specific to the Project.
Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the
existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project.

The Borrower shall create and perfect the above security before first draw-down except the following:

First Charge on immovable assets to be created and perfected within 6 months from COD. This shall include obtaining necessary NOC from lessor of revenue tand, if any.

2South Indian Bank Limited (40MW in Payalakuntla)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future.

First charge by way of hypothecation of all presentand future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures,
vehicles, etc.

First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future specific to the Project

First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project.

First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA), specific to the Project.
Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the

existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project.

The Borrower shall create and perfect the above security before first draw-down except the following:
First Charge on immovable assets to be created and perfected within 6 months from COD. This shall include obtaining necessary NOC from lessor of revenue land, if any.




PTCENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2017

{Amount in ¥ lakh unless otherwise stated)

"Indusind Bank Limited (50 MW, Bableshwar)}
The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

a)  First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future.

b)  Firstcharge by way of hypothecation of alt present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures,
vehicles, etc,

c)  Firstcharge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future specific to the Project.

d)  First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project.

e)  First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA), specific to the Project.
f)  Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for electricity), titles, intevest, benefits in the
existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project,

The Borrower shali create and perfect the above security before first draw-down except the following:
First Charge on immovable assets to be created and perfected within 6 months from COD. This shall include obtaining necessary NOC from lessor of revenue land, if any.

Delays in payment of interest on bank loans outstanding as at 31st March, 2017

Name of financial institutions Carrying amount of Ameount invelved Period of delay Remarks
the loan (Interest} (In days)
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur (30 MW Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh) 2,699.67 0.48 335 Not vet paid
Rural Electrification Corporation Limited (20 MW Project at Nipania, Madhya Pradesh) 7,689.02 36.09 90 Not yet paid
“From Others
Asat Asat Asat
20 MW Project at Nipania, Madhya Pradesh 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Rural Electrification Corporation Limited** 7,141.49 6,697.52 -
30 MW Project at Jaera, Madhya Pradesh
PTC India Financial Services Limited'*- Related Party 6,633.21 6,633.58 -
40 MW Project at Payalakuntla, Madhya Pradesh
Tata Cleantech Capital Limited’® 7461.21 - -
49.3 MW Project at Kandimallyapalli, Andhra Pradesh
India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited"” 1,787.04 -
50 MW Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
Aditya Birla Finance Limited'® 13,531.35 - -
Total 36,554.30 13,331.10 -
Terms of Repayment Bffective interest rate| ;e}’:g';:’:entsl Date °f:’a':“°" of | (EMIin% Lakhs)
Rural Electrification Corporation Limited (20 MW Project at Nipania, Madhya Pradesh 10.62% 56 {Quarterly) 28-Jan-16 138.04
PTC India Financial Services Limited (30 MW Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh) 10.62% 56 (Quarterly) 30-Dec-15 130.76
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
Tata Gleantech Capital Limited (40 Project at Payalakuntala, Andhra Pradesh) 10.30% 4 Quasterly 27-Feb-17 1.80% of the facflfty
12 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility
India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited (49.3 MW Project at Devankonda, ! arterly L87% ofthe facility
Andhra Pradesh) ’ 10.15% 11 Quarterly 18-Jan-17 1.89% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facility |
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
Aditya Birla Finance Limited ( SOMW at Bableshwar, Karnataka) 10.12% 16 Quarterly 13-0ct-16 1.75% of the facility
8 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility

"Rural Electrification Corporation Limited (20 MW in Nipaniya, Mandsaur District, Madhya Pradesh)
The entire Rupee Term Loan together with interest, costs, expenses and all other monies whatsoever accruing out of the Loan Agreement shall be secured in the form and manner as under and to the
satisfaction of REC.
By Mortgage: Exclusive first charge by way of mortgage of ali immovable assets pertaining to the project (20MW wind in Nipaniya). Such mortgage shall be executed within six months from the date
of first disbursement, subject to additional specific condition in this regard.
AND

A)

By Hypothecation: First Charge by way of hypothecation of ail the Borrower's movahle properties, including plant and machinery spare, equipment, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles,
stocks and all other movable assets, created/ to be created in the project (20 MW Wind in Nipaniya) (and also first charge by way of hypothecation /assignment of all the book debts, bills, receivables,
monies including bank accounts, claims of all kinds and stocks including consumables and other general stores, arising out of the project Only book debts, bills, receivables and stocks exciuding stores
relating to plant and machinery shall be subject to the first charge in favour of Working Capital Lenders and second charge shall be created in favour of REC.

B)

C} gygssignm ent: A first charge by way of assignment or creation of security interest including ali rights, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the project-
a) in the Project documents/Contracts, as amended, varied or supplemented from time to time;
b) in the Clearances relating to the project (investor approval etc) and
¢) all insurance Contracts/Insurance Proceeds;

Such assignment shall be executed within six months from the date of first disbursement.
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'*PTC India Financial Services Limited {30 MW in Jaora, Madhya Pradesh)
The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof shall be secured interalia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge,
including but without limitation upou:
First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrowet in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;
First Charge over all the movable property, piant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project by way of hypothecation;
Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lenders over all or any ofthe rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power
plant, rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

First Charge by way of hypothecation on all current assets of project(presentand future) including but not limited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables, commissions, revenues of
whatsoever nature and wherever arising;

in relation to The Project all bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with LC and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower.

*TATA CleanTech (40 MW Payalakuntala (Inox))

The Security for the lending shall intet-alia, include:

First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future.

First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures,
vehicles, etc.

First charge on the borrower’s baok debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, presentand future specific to the Project.

Firstcharge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project.

First chavge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA), specific to the Project.

Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the
existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project.
The Borrower shall create and perfect the above security before first draw-doewn except the following:
First Charge on immovable assets to be created and perfected within 6 months from COD. This shall include obtaining necessary NOC from lessor of revenue land, ifany.
PPA to be executed prior to SCOD

' India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited {49.3 MW Kandimallayapatli)

1. The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated in or payable under the Facility
Agreement shall be secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;

Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the Project;

Assignment to the satisfaction of the Lender over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);

Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).

2. The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facllity availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by the lenders.

3. Security provided under 1 above shall be created and perfected in the following manner:
Security provided under 1 (b) and (d) prior to Initial Drawdown Date and form CHG-1 shall be filed with Registrar of Companies (ROC) within seven days from execution of Deed of Hypothecation;

Security provided under 1 (@) within 3 months from SCOD;
Assignment of Power Purchase Agreements and 0&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement between Borrower and EPC Contractor/ Sub Contractor as stipulated in 1 (<) within 90 days from the SCOD;

Assignment over all other project documents as stipulated in 1(c) except Power Purchase Agreements and 0&M Agreement and Sub Lease Agreement within 30 days from Initial Drawdown Date;

Security provided under 1 (f) within 30 days from the Initial Drawdown Date.

4.1n the event of failure of the Borrower to create or procure creation of full and final security in favour ofthe Lender as provided in Clause 3 above or such other extended period as may be permitted by
the Lender, the Interest Rate shall be increased by 1.0% per annum applicable on the outstanding Facility amount tit} creation of security.

S. CREATION OF ADDITIONAL SECURITY

If, at any time during the subsistence of the Facility Agreement, the Lender is of the opinion that the Security provided for the Facility has become inadequate to cover the Facility then outstanding, then,
on the Lender advising the Borrower to that effect, the Borrower shall procure, provide and furnish to the Lender/Security Trustee, to the satisfaction of the Lender such additional security as may be
acceptable to the Lender to cover such deftciency.

18 Aditya Birla Finance Limited (50 MW, Bableshwar (Gamesa))

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future.

First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures,
vehicles, etc.

First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future specific to the Project.

First charge on alt intangibles including but not fimited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project.

First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA), specific to the Project.

Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the
existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project.

The Borrower shall create and perfect the above security before first draw-down except the following:

-First Charge on immovable assets to be created and perfected within 6 months from COD. This shall include obtaining necessary NOC from lessor of revenue land, ifany.

The Carrying amounts of financial assets and property, plant and equipments pledged as security for current and non current borrowings are disclosed in Note No. 26 (b)

Provisions
Particulars Asat Asat As at
31,03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Provision for employee benefits
-Gratuity 8.76 4.60 293
-Leave Encashment 11.34 6.06 4.28
-Post Retirement Medical Benefit 0.20 0.05 0.61
Total 20.30 10.71 7.82




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

CURRENT LIABILITIES

14  Other financial liabilities

(Amount in R lakh unless atherwise stated)

Particulars Asat Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Current Maturities of long term debt 2,792.75 -
Creditors for Capital Goods 33,921.24 3,157.98 -
Creditors for Expenses 99.17 4187 4344
Security Deposit from PTC India Limited- Related Party 24.20 24.20 -
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 16.34 4.45
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 37.06 -
Other Payables- Employees 41.32 18.21 7.48
Total 36,932.08 3,246.71 50.92
15 Other current liabilities
Particulars Asat Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Duties & Taxes Payable 1,611.00 142.26 474
Total 1,611.00 142.26 4.74
16 Provisions
Particulars As at Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 01.04.2015
Provision for employee benefits
~Gratuity 012 0.12 006
-Leave Encashment 218 032 0.24
-Post Retirement Medical Benefit 0.00 0.00 -
Total 2.30 0.44 0.29

17 Revenue from Operations

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Sale of Wind Energy 4,076.18 98.03
Other Operating Revenue
Generation based incentive on wind energy* 349.66 -
Total 4,425.84 98.03
*In nature of government grant
18 OtherIncome
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Interest income on Fixed Deposits 179.03 316.38
Interest on Delayed payment from Trade Receivables - 12.99
Interest income on financial assets at amortised costat EIR 3.22 193
Rental Income 101.77 25.44
Interest on Income tax refund 3.83 -
Miscellaneous Income 5.02 0.06
Total 292.87 356.80
19 Direct Expenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Electricity Charges 36.42 8.00
Total 36.42 8.00
20 Employee Benefits Expenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Salaries and wages 24313 13161
Contribution to provident fund 10.47 5.26
Gratuity Expense 3.10 172
Staff welfare expenses 14.38 6.78
Total 271.08 145.36
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in ¥ lakh unless otherwise stated)

Finance Costs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Interest expense on financial liabilities designated at
- amortised cost at EIR 4,083.54 453.77
Less: amount capitalised (1,494.66) (328.63)
Total 2,588.88 125.14
Depreciation and amortization expense
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1,515.94 232.14
Amortization of other intangible assets 0.02 -
Total 1,515.96 232.14
Other Expenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Rent 196.47 112.62
Legal & professional charges 156.81 142,00
Business development 111 16.49
Electricity Expense 256 116
Communication Expenses 1.83 117
Repairs & Maintenance- Building 10.14 7.58
Insurance 21.00 090
Payments to the auditor
-Statutory audit fees 518 3.44
-Tax audit fees 0.86 0.86
-Out of pocket expenses 0.26 0.09
Rates and Taxes 45.60 119
Security Expenses 5.36 2.00
Travelling and conveyance expenses 14.98 4.38
CSR Expenses (Refer Note 31) 18.03 411
Bank charges 3.74 8.27
Stamp duty expense 86.34 8.57
Directors’ Sitting Fee 28.97 4.79
Other General expenses 31.16 11.00
Total 630.40 330.62

Disclosure under Ind AS -17 "Leases™

The company has taken on lease office buildings and project lands and has also given its office space on lease under operating lease arrangements that are renewable on a periodic

basis at the option of both the lessor and the lessee.

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Rent Paid during the Year and recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 196.47 11262
Disclosure under Ind AS -33 "Earnings per share (EPS)”
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Opening equity shares (Nos.) 14,06,87,494 5,50,00,006
Equity shares issued during the year (Nos.) 51,34,30,000 8,56,87,488
Closing equity shares {Nos.) 65,41,17,494 14,06,87,494
Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for Basic/ Diluted EPS (Nos.) 2,126.00 775.13
Net profit/(loss) after tax used as numerator for Basic/Diluted EPS (Amount in ¥) (481.04) (3B7.47)
Basic earnings per Share (Amount in %) (0.23) (0.50)
Diluted earnings per Share (Amount in %) (0.23) (0.50)
Face value per share (Amount in X) 10.00 10.00

There have been no other transactions involving Equity shares or potential Equity shares between the reporting date and the date of authorisation of these Consolidated Financial
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
(Amount in ¥ lakh unless otherwise stated)

Financial Instruments
The carrying value and fair vajue of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 are as follows:
Particulars Carrying value Fair value
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
ci e
I Atamortised cost
Non Current
i} Loans 35.51 34.96 35.51 34.96
ii} Others 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
Total (a) 35.76 35.21 35.76 35.21
Current
i) Trade receivables 1,411.44 98.03 141144 98.03
i) Cash and cash equivalents 9,707.66 2,04052 9,707.66 2,040.52
iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above - 1,536.00 - 1,536.00
iv) Loans 3.27 0.29 3.27 0.29
v) Others 6.25 82.98 625 8298
Total (b} 11,128.63 3,757.81 11,128.63 3,757.81
Total Financial Assets (a+b) 11,164.39 3,793.02 11,164.39 3,793.02
Financial liabilities
L. At amortised cost
Non current
i) Borrowings 1,21,656.73 21,943.42 1,21,656.73 21,943.42
Total (a) 1,21,656.73 21,943.42 1,21,656.73 21,943.42
Current
i) Other financial liabilities 36,932.08 3,246.71 36,932.08 3,246.71
Total (b) 36,932.08 3,246.71 36,932.08 3,246.71
Total Financial Liabilities (a+b) 1,58,588.81 25,190.14 1,58,588.81 25,190.14

The management assessed that fair value of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances and other financial assets measured at amortised cost
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than
in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

1) Financial assets measured at amortised costs are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, individual creditworthiness of
the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances, if any, have been taken into account for the expected losses of the receivables.

Details of assets pledged as collateral/security
The carrying amount of financia) assets and property, plant and equipment as at 31st March, 2017 and 2016 that the company has provided as collateral for obtaining borrowings
and other facilities from the bankers as_follows:

Particulars Asat Asat
31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Financial Assets

Trade receivable 141144 98.03

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,134.76 11.36

Fixed depaosits with banks 7,049.53 920.00
Property, Plantand Equipments 2,13,331.53 34,687.65
Contingent liabilities and commitments:

+ Year ended Year ended
Particulars

31.03.2017 31.03.2016 Remarks

Other money for which the company is contingently liable

Disallowance of Expenditure for which appeal has been filed with Income tax Appellate Tribunal. 13.62 1751 |Income Tax demands

{Assessment Year 2011-12)

Disallowance of Expenditure for which appeal has been filed with Income Tax Appellate Tribunal.

(Assessment Year 2012-13) 13.30 17.10 {Income Tax demands

Disallowance of Expenditure for which appeal has been filed to Income Tax Appellate Tribunal,

{Assessment Year 2013-14) 1432 17.10 {Income Tax demands

Capital Management

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to sustain future development of the business. The Company monitors the return on capital. The Company's objective
when ing capital is to maintain an optimal structure so as to maximize shareholder value. The Company monitors debt equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total equity.
The objectives for managing capital are being achieved by way of maintaining an optimal debt equity ratio as given in below table,

The capital structure is as follows:

Particulars Asat 31.03.2017 Asat 31.03.2016
Total equity attributable to the equity share holders of the company {a) 63,961.92 13,100.69
As percentage of total capital {a/c) 34% 37%
Current borrowings 2,792.75 g
Non-current borrowings {b) 1,21,656.73 215943.42
Total borrowings 1,24,449.48 21,943.42
As a percentage of total capital {b/c) 66% 63%
Total capital {borrowings and equity) {c) 1,88,411.40 35,044.12
Debt equity ratio (b/a) 1.90:1 1.67:1




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

29  Related Party Transactions
a) Names of the related parties

Holding company
PTC India Limited

Company under common control
PTC India Financial Services Limited

Associate company
RS India Global Energy Limited

Key managerial personnet
Mr. Ajit Kumar- Managing Director

b) Description of transactions with the related parties in

(Amount in ¥ lakh unless otherwise stated)

the normal course of business:

. Year ended Year ended
Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
PTC India Limited Expenses incurred on the behalf of the company 23.94 18.85
PTC India Limited Equity share capital issued 51,343.00 8,568.75
PTC India Limited Rent Expense (Inclusive of Service tax} 2.71 21.41
PTC India Limited Transfer of Property, Plant and Equipment by PTC India Limited 0.11 1.36
PTC India Limited Rental income (Inclusive of Service tax) 116.95 29.13
PTC India Limited Consultancy expenses (including service tax) 202 -
PTCIndia Limited Transfer of Employee Benefits Liability 1.88 1.03
PTC India Limited Receipt of Security Deposit - 24.20
PTC India Limited Expenses incurred by the company on their behalf 14.74 2.28
PTC India Financial Services Limited Term Loan Received 650.36 6,671.75
PTC India Financial Services Limited Term Loan Repayment 132.29 -
PTC India Financial Services Limited Interest on Term Loan 762.87 123.03
PTC India Financial Services Limited Reimbursement of Expenses 0.96 -
PTC India Financial Services Limited Application fees for Term loan - 1.14
¢} Outstanding balances
Name of the Company Nature Asat Asat

31.03.2017 31.03.2016

RS India Global Energy Limited Investment Qutstanding - N
PTC India Financial Services Limited Term Loan (Secured) 7,151.65 6,671.75
PTC India Financial Services Limited Reimbursement Payable 0.86 -
PTC India Limited Security Deposit Payable 24.20 24.20
PTC India Limited Other Receivables - 26.98

30 Restatement of Prior Period Errors

During the previous year i.e, 2015-16, the company identified a prior year error, net of taxes, of Rs. 0.75 Lakh that required the restatement of the consolidated balance sheet as at

1st April, 2015.

The nature of the restatement is that the company had recognised the receipt of interest on income tax refund for F.Y. 2013-14 (AY 2014-15) as refund of income tax in the financials
for F.Y. 2014-15 and had erroneously adjusted the income tax assets of the respective year ie, F.Y. 2013-14.

Summary

A summary of the combined impact on the balance sheet as at 1st April, 2015, arising from the above restatement is as follows;

Items in Consolidated Balance Sheetas at 1st April, 2015 As reported Rfestatewentfor Restated batances
prior period error
Retained earnings (582.20) 0.75 (581.4S5)
Non Current assets- Income Tax Advances (net 72.80 0.75 73.55
31 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR}
. Year ended Year ended

Particui

articulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
(a) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year: (in X Lakhs) 332 14.42

b) Amount spent during the year: 18.03 4.11

32 Dues to Micro Small and Medium Enterprises

Based on the information available with the company, there are no dues as at March 31, 2017 and 31st March, 2016 payable to enterprises covered under " Micro Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. No Interest is paid/payable by the company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Ci lid: Financial for the year ended 31st March, 2017
{Amount in ¥ lakh unless otherwise stated)

Financial Risk Management
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise laans and borrowings and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is tn finance the company’s
operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its operations and other receivables.

The Company's activities expose it to market risk(interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's primary focus is to foresec the unpredictability of financial markets
and seck to minimize potential adverse eftects on its financial performance. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristic of each
customer.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that customer ar counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company's
significant credit risk concentration is its trade receivables ( Rs 1,053.40 Lakh from Madhya Pradesh Power Purchase Company Limited) . The maximum exposure to credit risk is
equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective of managing counter party credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets, The Company assesses the credit quality
of the counter partics, and regularly monitors its receivables and their ageing to assess ifany provisions are required,

Exposure to credit risk

The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of any impairment recognised represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum credit exposure as an 31.03.2017 and as on
31.03.2016 is as follows:

Particulars Asat Asat

31.03.2917 31.03.2916
Investments - -
Loans 3551 34.96
Trade receivables 1,411.44 98.03
Cash and cash equivalents 9,707.66 2,040.52
Bank balances other than (iii] above - 1,536.00
Loans 327 0.29
Others 6.50 83.23
| Total 11,164.39 3,793.02
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages its liquidity risi by ensuring, as far as
possible, that it will always have sufticient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. Company has enough receivables and fixed deposits to meet its financial obligations and also in
discussions with banks to have working capital limits ta be utilized in case of contingency.

The Company’s Finance department is responsible far liquidity management.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016

Particulars Asat31.03.2017

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings 2,792.75 6,765.06 1,14,891.67
Other financial liabilities 36,932.08 - -
Particulars Asat31.03.2016

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings - 1,413 20,530
Other financial liabilities 3,247 ~ -

Market Risk {Interest rate risk)

Market Risk comprise only Interest rate risk in case of company and financial instruments atfected by market risk is Borrowing and Interest . Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair
vatue ar future cash flows of a financial instrument will fuctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's expasure ta the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the Company’s long-term deht obligations with Roating interest rates.

_Thi 1sitivity analysis of interest rate is given as follows

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Increase/decrease in hasis paints Effect on profit/loss Effect on
beforetax profit/loss before

+0.50 (i.e. Base rate+Spread +0.50%) 177.00 20.15

-0.50 (i.e. Base rate+Spread-0.50%) (177.00} (20.15

First time adoption of Ind AS

These € lidated Financial S for the year ended 31 March 2017 have been prepared in accordance with [nd AS. For periods up to and including the year ended 31 March

2016, the Company prepared its Cansalidated Financial Statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together

with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). Accordingly, the Company has prepared C lid, Financial § which comply with Ind AS

applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2(117, tagether with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016, as describied in the summary of significant
accounting policies. In preparing these Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company's opening consolidated balance sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2015, the Company's date
of transition to Ind AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP Consolidated Financial Statements, including the balance
sheets at 1 April 2015 and the C idated Financial as atand for the year ended 31 March 2016,

Exceptions to retrospective application of other Ind AS- IND AS 101 (Appendix B)

Estimates: An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be cansistent with estimates made for the same date io accordance with previous
GAAP (after adjustments ta reflect any difference in accounting policies), uness there is an objective evidence that those estimates were in error. The Company has not made any
changes to estimates made in accordance with previous GAAP.

Ind AS 109- Financial Instruments (Derecognition of previously re i assets/fi ial liabilities): an entity shail apply the derecognition requirements in Ind
AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to Ind AS. The Company has applied the derecognition requirement prospectively.

ind AS 109- Financial Instruments (Classification and measurement of financial assets): Classification and measurement of financial assets shall be made on the basis of the
facts and circumistances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. The Company has evaluated the facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition to Ind AS for the
purpose of classification and ieasurement of tinancial assets and accordingly has classified and measured financial assets on the date of transition.

Ind AS 109- Financial Instruments (Impairment of financial assets): impairment requirements under Ind AS 109 should be applied retrospectively based on the reasooable and
supportable information that is avallable on transition date without undue cost or effort. The Comipany has applied impairment requirements retrospectively.

Exemption from other ind ASs- IND AS 101 (Appendix D)

Ind AS 16 Property, plant & / Ind AS 381 ible assets: An entity may elect to measure an item of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets al the date
of transition to Ind AS at its fair value and use the fair value as deemed cost at that date or may measure the items of Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangibies by applying Ind AS
retrospectively or use the carrying amount under previous GAAP on the date of transition as deemed cost, The Company has elected to continue with the carrying amount for all of
its Property, Plantand Equipment and Intangible assets measured as per previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

Deemed cost (or investment in associate: As per Ind AS 101, an entity is required to account for its investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures either

a) atcost; or

b) in accordance with Ind AS 109.

Such costin (a) ahove shall be cost as per Ind AS 27 or deemed cost. The deemed cost of such an investment shall be its fair value on the date of transition to [nd AS or previous GAAP
carrying amount at the date. The coinpany has elected to measure its investment in assaciate at deemed cost as deterinined in accordance with Ind AS 27 f.e. previous GAAP carrying
amount of investment in associate as at 1st April, 2015.
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in ¥ lakh unless otherwise stated)

tional Information pursuant to Para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of consolidated

financial statements as on 31,03.2017
financial s
Net Assets, Share in Share in other
i.e., total assets minus total .

profit orloss

comprehensive income

Share in total
comprehensive income

A liabilities
Name of the entity in the Group Ao of Asvhof AS% of AS%of
consolidated Amount consolidated [ Amount consolidated other Amount consolidated total Amount
net assets profit or loss comprehensive income comprehensive income
| Parent
PTC Energy Limited 100% 63,961.92 100% (481.04) 100% {0.73) 100% (481.77)

India Global Energy Limited

Additional Information pursuant to

Net Assets,

 Para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of consolidated financial statements as on 31.03.2016

. . Sharein Share in other Share in total
i.e, total assets minus total o o
P profitor loss comprehensive income comprehensive income
liabilities
Name of the entity in the Group
As % of As % of As%of As % of
consolidated Amount lidated Am lidated other Amount consolidated total Amount
net assets profit or loss comprehensive income comprehensive income
Parent
100% 13,100.69 100% (387.47) 100% 0.86 100% (386.61)
Associate
Indian:

R.S. India Global Energy Limited




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Ci i d Financial for the year ended 31st March, 2017
{Amount in ¥ lakh uniess otherwise stoted)

36 Other Notes
(i) The company has not granted any loan to any person or body corporate, has not given security or guarantee in connection with the loan to any other person or body corporate.
Further, the company has not acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of other body corporate other than those disclosed in Note 5A
(i) As per the internal assessment of the company, there is no ann financial asset requiring provision for impairment as on 31.03.2017 in compliance of IND AS 36 on “Impairment of
Assels”.
(i) _Since the company operated in a single segment i.e. generation of wind energy hence the requirement of segment reporting given under Ind AS 108 are not applicable,
As per our Report of even date attached

For T R Chadha & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants PTC Energy Limited

/

Surender Kumar

Partner

Ajit Kumar Arun Kumar
M.No. 082982 Magaging Director
DY\: 06518
Amit Parg W
Place: New Dethi et Finaicial Officer Company Secretary

Date: 23.05.2017




BOARD'’S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it is our pleasure to present the 9" Annual Report
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts of PTC Energy Limited (“PEL” or “the
Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2017.

1. Financial Performance

The financial highlights of your company for the year FY 2016-17 vis-a-vis FY 2015-16 are
as follows:
(Rs. in crore)

Particulars (standalone) FY 2016 - | FY 2015 -16
2017
I Income 47.19 4.53
1T Expenditure 50.43 8.41
11T Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (I-11) (3.24) (3.86)
v Provision for Tax
Current Tax -
Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit) 1.57 0.01
\'% Net Profit After Tax (III-1V) (4.81) (3.87)
VI Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (0.73) 0.86
VII Total Comprehensive Income for the year (V+VI) (4.82) (3.87)
Earnings per share (0.23) (0.50)
Equity Share Capital 654.11 140.69
Reserves and Surplus (14.50) (9.68)

2. Results of operations and State of Company’s Affairs

In its pursuit to enter in to renewable energy sector, your Company had made a beginning in
FY 2016 and commissioned two wind power projects of 30 MW wind power project in
District Ratlam & 20 MW in District Mandsaur of Madhya Pradesh before 31* March 2016.
In FY 2016-17, five wind projects totaling 238.8 MW have also been commissioned as per
the agreed schedule by 31.03.2017 taking its total operating capacity to 288.8 MW.

The Company has earned revenue of Rs. 44.26 crore from sale of electricity during the year
as compared to revenue of Rs. 0.98 crore in FY 2015-16. The Company has earned total
income of Rs. 47.19 in FY 2016-17.




3. Reserves

The negative balance in Reserves & Surplus for FY 2016-17 has increased from Rs. 9.68
crore to Rs. 14.50 crore due to transfer of loss of Rs. 4.82 crore for FY 2016-17.

4. Dividend

The Directors of your company have not recommended any dividend for the financial year
ended 31 March 2017.

5. Changes in the Nature of Business

There has been no change in the nature of the business of the company during the financial
year under review.

6. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
Company

There has been no Material changes and Commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to
which the financial statement relates (i.e. March 31, 2017) and the date of the report.

7. Changes in the Capital Structure / Finance

During the period under review, there has been a change in the authorized share capital of the
Company from Rs. 500,00,00,000/- (Rupees five hundred crore only) to Rs. 1500,00,00,000/-
(Rupees fifteen hundred crore).

During the FY 2016-17, in order to meet the part fund requirement of 238.8 MW capacity
wind power projects, the Company had raised equity through rights issue. The promoter i.e.
PTC India Ltd. has inducted funds of Rs. 5,13,4,3,00,000 in to the Company by subscribing
to the equity shares of the Company in different tranches.

As on 31% March, 2017 your company has an Authorized capital of Rs 15,000,000,000 and
The paid up share capital of the Company as at 31% March 2017 aggregates to Rs.
654,11,74,940/- comprising of 65,41,17,494 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid and
entire capital is held by PTC along with its 6 nominees holding 1 share each.

8. Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

Since your company is not having any subsidiary. Thus, the provisions of Sub-section (3) of
Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to it.

However, the Company is having an associate namely RS India Global Energy Limited
(RSIGEL). The Associate Company has not provided its audited annual accounts for FY
2016-17 for consolidation.



Your company had invested Rs. 23.40 crore constituting 48% equity in RS India Global
Energy Limited (RSIGEL) with a view to undertake joint development of wind farm in Tamil
Nadu. The Company came to know that RSIGEL and its promoters had made several
misrepresentations and induced the company to invest money as equity in RSIGEL (even
project has also not come up). On prudent basis, the Company had already made complete
100% provision for diminution in value of investment in FY 2014-15 without considering the
underlying value of investment. The Company is taking suitable steps under law to safeguard
its investments and recover the same including enforcing its rights as shareholder and is
contemplating other legal recourses. Thus, the financial highlights of the Associate Company
for the year ended 31* March, 2017 has not been annexed with this report.

9. Holding Company

PTC India Ltd. is the holding company of PTC Energy Ltd. During the year, your Company
has become wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Ltd.

10. Related party transactions

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the financial year
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis and
do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

11. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirement of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Board of directors of your company confirms that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31% March 2017, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material
departures;

(b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2017 and of the profit
and loss of the company for the period ended on that date;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.



12. Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

The composition of the board of directors as at 31% March, 2017 is as follow:-

S.No. Name of the Director Designation
1. Sh. Deepak Amitabh Chairman
2. Sh. Ajit Kumar Managing Director
3. Sh. Arun Kumar Nominee Director
4. Sh. Ashok Haldia Non-Executive Director
5. Sh. Dhirendra Swarup Independent Director
6. Smt. Pravin Tripathi Independent Director
7. Sh. Rabindra Nath Nayak Non-Executive Director
8. Sh. Rajib Kumar Mishra Nominee Director

In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company, Shri Arun Kumar and Shri Ashok Haldia, Directors would retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered themselves for re-
appointment.

Since the last report Shri Bimal Dhar ceased to be director consequent upon his
superannuation from PTC.

Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013.

13. Remuneration Policy and Performance Evaluation

The performance evaluation process and related tools are reviewed by the “Nomination &
Remuneration Committee” on need basis, and the Committee may periodically seek
independent external advice in relation to the process. The, committee may amend the Policy,
if required, to ascertain its appropriateness as per the needs of the Company. The Policy may
be amended by passing a resolution at a meeting of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee.

The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors,
Board, Committees and other individual directors which include criteria for performance
evaluation of the non-executive and executive directors. The overall effectiveness of the
Board is measured on the basis of the ratings obtained by each Director and accordingly the
Board decides the Appointments, Re-appointments and Removal of the non-performing
Directors of the Company. On the basis of Policy for Performance evaluation, a process of




evaluation is being followed by the Board for its own performance and that of its Committees
and individual Directors.

Your Company has in place a policy known as ‘Nomination & Remuneration Policy’ for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The
Policy includes criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes & independence. The
Company aspires to pay performance linked remuneration to its WTDs/CMD. It is ensured
that the remuneration is determined in a way that there exists a fine balance between fixed
and incentive pay.

The Policy of the Company on Nomination & Remuneration and Board Diversity is attached
herewith and enclosed as Annexure 1.

14. Details of Board meetings

During the year, the Board met 7 times, details of which are given below:

Date of the meeting No. of Directors attended the Name of the Director(s)
meeting absent
13™ May 2016 9 -
1% July 2016 8 Sh. Bimal Dhar
19™ August 2016 9 -
20™ September 2016 | 8 Sh. R.N. Nayak
12" November 2016 7 Sh. Ashok Haldia
7™ December 2016 7 Sh. R. N. Nayak
16™ February 2017 8 -

15. Committees of Board

The Board has constituted many functional Committees depending on the business needs and
legal requirements. The Statutory Committees constituted by the Board on the date of the
Report are as follows:

> Audit Committee
» Nomination & Remuneration Committee
» Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

In addition to above statutory committees, Share Allotment Committee, Empowered
Committee is also there and Board, from time to time, for specific purposes constitute Group
of Directors as may be required.




15.1 Audit Committee as on date of this report

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013. All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee
were accepted by the Board.

The details of composition of the Committees and Attendance of the members at the meeting
of the Board of Directors are as under:-

SI. No. Name Chairman/ Members
1. Shri Dhirendra Swarup* Member
2. Smt. Pravin Tripathi Member
3 Shri Rabindra Nath Nayak | Member

*Ceased to be Chairman w.e.f. 23" May 2017

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

Attendance of the members at the meeting as follows:

SI No. | Name of the Member | Designation No. of entitled | No. of meeting
meeting during | attended
FY 2016-17
1 Shri Dhirendra Swarup | Member 2 2
2 Smt. Pravin Tripathi Member 2 2
3 Shri Rabindra Nath | Member 2 2
Nayak

The terms of reference of Audit Committee, inter alia include the following:

(1) the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors
of the Company;

(i1) review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

(iii) examination of the financial statement and the auditor’s report thereon;

(iv) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;

(v) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(vi) valuation of undertaking or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary

(vii) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(viii) monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters




Vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy

The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in a fair and
transparent manner by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and
ethical behavior. In compliance with requirements of Companies Act, 2013, the Company
has established a mechanism under its Whistle Blower Policy for employees to report to the
management instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the
Company's code of conduct or ethics policy. Whistleblowing is the confidential disclosure by
an individual of any concern encountered in the workplace relating to a perceived
wrongdoing. The policy has been framed to enforce controls so as to provide a system of
detection, reporting, prevention and appropriate dealing of issues relating to fraud, unethical
behavior etc. The policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s)
/ employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. During the year under review, no
employee was denied access to Audit Committee.

15.2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on date of this report and
attendance of the members at the meeting as follows:

SI. No. Name Chairman/ No. of entitled | No. of meeting
Members meeting during attended
FY 2016-17
1. Shri Dhirendra Swarup | Chairman 2 2
2. Mrs. Pravin Tripathi Member 2 2
3. Shri  Rabindra Nath | Member 2 2
Nayak

The terms of reference to this Committee, inter alia includes the following:

i) To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board
their appointment and/or removal

i1) To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance

iii) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a Director, and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees

iv) To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

During the year under review, your Company has also adopted a Nomination and
Remuneration Policy in terms of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.
The remuneration paid by the Company to its employees and directors is as per its
Nomination and Remuneration Policy.



15.3 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as on date of report and attendance of
the members at the meeting as follows:

SI. No. Name Chairman/ No. of entitled | No. of meeting
Members meeting during attended
FY 2016-17
1. Smt. Pravin Tripathi Chairperson 2 2
2. Shri Arun Kumar Member 2 2
3. Shri  Rajib  Kumar | Member 2 2
Mishra
4. Shri Ajit Kumar Member 2 2

The terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia includes the following:

a) to formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which
shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule VII;

b) recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in clause
(a) and

¢) monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility policy of the Company from time to time.

16. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Committee has formulated and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company,
which has been approved by the Board. The detailed policy adopted by the Board is annexed
herewith this report as Annexure-2.

As a corporate citizen, PTC Energy Limited (PEL) is committed to ensure the social
upliftment of the communities in which it operates through Corporate Social Responsibility
(“CSR”) initiatives.

The objective of PEL’s CSR Policy is to consistently pursue the concept of integrated
development of the society in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable

manner and at the same time recognize the interests of all its stakeholders.

To attain its CSR objectives in a professional and integrated manner, the Company shall
undertake the CSR activities as specified under the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, the Report on CSR Activities/ Initiatives is enclosed as Annexure 3.
17. Risk Management Policy
The Company has developed and implemented a risk management framework that includes

the identification of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten
the existence of the Company. A group Risk Management Policy has been approved. The



main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to
promote a proactive approach in evaluating, resolving and reporting risks associated with the
business. In order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a structured and
disciplined approach to Risk Management, including the development of a Risk Matrix for
each business. Tools like the Risk Matrix will guide decisions on risk related issues.

18. Particulars of loans, guarantees or Investment u/s 186

Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
form part of the notes to the financial statements provided in this Annual Report (Please refer
to Note 9 to the financial statement).

19. Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of annual return in Form
No. MGT-9 forming part of this Board Report is enclosed as Annexure 4.

20. Statutory Auditors, their Report and Notes to Financial Statements

M/s T.R. Chadha & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of your Company in the 6™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to hold office
till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting for FY 2017-18. In terms of first proviso to
Section 139 of Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of the auditors shall be placed for
ratification at every Annual General Meeting. The Company has received letter from them to
the effect that if they are re-appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits
under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified for re-
appointment and are eligible for appointment.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company for the financial year
ended 31¥"March 2017 and audited accounts together with the Auditors’ Report thereon are
annexed to this report. The observations of the Auditors in their Report on Accounts read
with the relevant notes to accounts are self- explanatory and do not call for any further
comments.

21. Internal Auditors
M/s. Hingorani M. & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi were appointed as Internal
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2015-16 and their reports for the year were

submitted to the Audit Committee & Board.

The Board has appointed M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co. as internal auditor for the period of three
years (2017-18 to 2019-20) subject to performance to be reviewed annually



22. Cost Auditors
Cost audit is not applicable to the Company.
23. Secretarial Auditors

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, M/s. Agarwal S. Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries was appointed to conduct secretarial audit of the Company
for the financial year 2016-17. The report of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as
Annexure 5 to this report. The report is self-explanatory and do not call for any further
comments.

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the
Secretarial Auditors in their report requiring any explanation by the Board.

24. Human Resources

People are the core assets of the Company. Your Company places engagement, development
and retention of talent at its highest priority, to enable achievement of organizational vision.

Your Company has continued to achieve an organizational balance by recruiting limited
positions at the top and senior management levels and strengthening the middle and junior
management team of professionals.

During the year your Company has given thrust to an organizational development program
and has been developing systems and processes that maximize human potential. Your
Company has developed a KRA/KPI based Performance Management System to link and
measure individual performance with the organizational performance score card during the
year.

Strong governance processes and stringent risk management policies are adhered to, in order
to safeguard our stakeholders’ interest.

25. Internal complaints

An Internal Complaints Committee has been constituted at PTC Group level to look into
grievance/complaints of sexual harassment lodged by women employees as per Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. No
complaints were received during the year and outstanding as on 31* March 2017.

26. Particulars of Employees

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, no employee of the Company employed throughout the year was in receipt of
remuneration which was not less than one crore two lakh rupees. Further, during the year



under review, there was no employee of the Company employed for a part of year was in
receipt of remuneration which was not less than eight lakh fifty thousand rupees per month.

Further during the FY 2016-17, sitting fees of Rs. 40,000/- per meeting of Board and Rs.
20,000/- per meeting of Committee is being paid to non- executive directors (other than
directors from PTC group) for Board/ Committee meeting attended by them as detailed
below:

S. No. Name Fees (Rs. in lakh)
1. Sh. Dhirendra Swarup 4.83
2. Smt. Pravin Tripathi 4.83
3. Sh. Rabindra Nath Nayak 3.21
4, Sh. Deepak Amitabh* 3.22
5. Sh. Arun Kumar* 4.14
6. Sh. Rajib Kumar Mishra* 5.98
7 **Sh. Bimal Dhar* 2.76

*paid to PTC India Ltd., nominating company
**upto 31% October 2016

Furthermore, the list of top ten employees in terms of remuneration had drawn during the
financial year 2016-17 is annexed with the report as Annexure-6.

Further, none of the employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of
the remuneration drawn by the Managing Director/ Whole Time Director of the Company
during the period under review. Moreover, none of the employees of the Company holds by
himself or along with his spouse and dependent children not less than two percent of the
equity shares of the Company.

27. Details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo

As your Company is engaged in the generation of electricity, the particulars relating to
conservation of energy and technology absorption respectively are not applicable to it.

28. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

Foreign Exchange earnings (on accrual basis) for FY2016-17: Nil

Foreign Exchange Outgo (on accrual basis) for FY2016-17: Rs. 2,88,387/-
29. Other Disclosures

i) Significant and material orders

There are no significant or material orders were passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.



ii) Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund

During the year, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

iii) Fixed Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from public in terms of provisions of
Companies Act, 2013. Thus, no disclosure is required relating to deposits under Chapter V of
Companies Act, 2013.

30. General

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is respect of the following items as there
were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

» Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

» Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme.

» Neither Managing Director nor the Whole time Directors of the Company receive any
remuneration or commission from any of its holding or subsidiaries.

» Statutory Auditors of the Company has not reported incident related to fraud during the
financial year to the Audit Committee or Board of Directors u/s 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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“NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION & BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY”




Legal Framework

As per the requirements of Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors of PTC Energy
Limited (“Company”) has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The
Committee’s role is to be supported by a policy for nomination of Directors and Senior
Management Personnel including Key Managerial Personnel as also for remuneration of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), Senior Management Personnel and other
Employees. Further, a policy on Board Diversity may also to be adopted.

For the purpose of this Policy:

‘Act’ shall mean the Companies Act, 2013;
‘Board’ shall mean the Board of Directors of PTC Energy Limited (PEL);
‘Committee’ shall mean the Nomination and Remuneration committee of the
Company, constituted and re constituted by the Board from time to time;
‘Company’ shall mean PTC Energy Limited (PEL);
‘Directors’ shall mean the directors of the Company;
‘Independent Director’ shall mean a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the
Companies Act, 2013;
‘Other employees’ means, all the employees other than the Directors, KMPs and the
Senior Management Personnel. ¢
“Key Managerial Personnel” or KMP means key managerial personnel as defined
under the Companies Act, 2013 & includes:-
i.  Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their
absence, a Whole-Time Director;

ii.  Company Secretary; and

iii.  Chief Financial Officer

iv.  Such other officer as may be prescribed

‘Senior Management Personnel’ means personnel of the company who are members
of its core management team excluding Board of Directors, and comprises of all
members of management who are in the grade that is one level below the WTD.
‘Nomination & Remuneration Committee’ means ‘“Nomination & Remuneration
Committee” constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time
under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

OBJECTIVE & PURPOSE

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance
with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules thereto. The
objective and purpose of the Committee would be as follows:

To guide and assist the Board in laying down criteria and terms and conditions with
regard to identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors (Whole-time and
Independent) and persons who may be appointed in Senior Management and Key
Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration through a remuneration
policy.

The Company has adopted a remuneration policy as is applicable in PTC India Ltd.
which provides for Performance Related Pay (PRP) a reward linked directly to efforts,
performance, dedication and achievement relating to Company’s operations. Apart




from PRP, the annual increase in remuneration has a component of Merit Increase,
which is also linked to performance of an individual.

e To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability for
retention of talented managerial persons and create competitive advantage for the
Company.

e To guide and assist the Board in laying down ESOP Compensation policy in terms of
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Guidelines, as and when decided.

e To guide and assist the Board in clarifying any matter relating to remuneration.

CONSTITUTION

e The Board has determined the membership of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (hereinafter “the Committee™).

The Committee shall elect its Chairman who will be an Independent Director.

NOMINATION & REMOVAL CRITERIA

1 Appointment criteria and qualifications:

1.1 The Committee shall identify and ascertain the criteria like integrity, expertise and
experience and qualifications for appointment to the positions of Director, KMP and
Senior Management.

1.2 A potential candidate being considered for appointment to a position should possess
adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position. The Committee shall
review qualifications, expertise and experience commensurate to the requirement for the
positions. The Committee will insist on the highest standards of ethical and moral
qualities to be possessed by such persons as are considered eligible for the positions.

1.3 The Committee shall determine the suitability of appointment of a person to the Board of
Directors of the Company by ascertaining whether the fit and proper criteria is met by the
candidate in the opinion of the Committee.

1.4 The Committee may recommend appropriate induction & training programme for any or
all of the appointees.

1.5 The Company shall normally not appoint or continue the employment of any person as
Whole Time Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel who has attained the
superannuation age as per the policy of the Company.

1.6 The Committee shall make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters
relating to the continuation in office of any director at any time including the suspension
or termination of service of a director subject to the provisions of law and the respective
service contract.

1.7 The Committee shall recommend any necessary changes in the Policy to the Board, from
time to time.

1.8 The Company should ensure that the person so appointed as Director/ Independent
Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel shall not be disqualified under the




Companies Act, 2013, rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being
in force.

1.9 The Director/ Independent Director/Senior Management Personnel/KMP shall be
appointed as per the procedure laid down under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force.

1.10 The company may familiarize the independent directors with the company, including
their roles, rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry in which the
company operates, business model of the company, etc. through various programs.

2 Term/ Tenure
2.1 CMD or Managing Director/Whole-time Director (WTD):

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its CMD/ Managing Director or
WTD for a term not exceeding five years at a time subject to the age of superannuation.
No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term of the
Director so appointed.

2.2 Independent Director shall hold office in accordance with the Company’s Policy and
subject to the Act.

2.3 The Term/Tenure of the Senior Management Personnel/KMP shall be as per the
Company’s prevailing policy.

3. Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made there under or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee
may recommend to the Board with reasons to be recorded in writing, removal of a
director, KMP or senior management personnel, subject to the provisions and compliance
of the Act, rules and regulations.

4. Retirement / Superannuation

The director, senior management personnel or KMP shall retire / superannuate as per the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with the rules made there under
and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the
director, senior management personnel or KMP in the same position / remuneration or
otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

5. Diversity on the Board of the Company
The Company aims to enhance the effectiveness of the Board by diversifying its
composition and to obtain the benefit out of such diversity in better and improved
decision making. In order to ensure that the Company’s boardroom has appropriate
balance of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives that are imperative for the
execution of its business strategy, the Company shall consider a number of factors,
including but not limited to skills, industry experience, background, race and gender.




The Policy shall conform to the following two principles for achieving diversity on the

Board:

+ Decisions pertaining to recruitment, promotion and remuneration of the directors will be
based on their performance and competence; and

4 For embracing diversity and being inclusive, best practices to ensure fairness and equality
shall be adopted and there shall be zero tolerance for unlawful discrimination and
harassment of any sort whatsoever.

In order to ensure a balanced composition of executive, non-executive and independent
directors on the Board, the Company shall consider candidates from a wide variety of
backgrounds, without discrimination, and based on the following factors:

[0 Gender- The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of gender in the matter of
appointment of directors on the Board. The Company encourages the appointment of
women at senior executive levels to achieve a balanced representation on the Board. If
required, as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall have
woman director on the Board.

[0 Ethnicity - The Company shall promote having a boardroom comprising of people from
all ethnic backgrounds so that the directors may efficiently contribute their thorough
knowledge, sources and understanding for the benefit of Company’s business;

[J Physical disability - The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of any immaterial
physical disability of a candidate for appointment on the Company’s Board, if he/she is
able to efficiently discharge the assigned duties.

[J Educational qualification- The Directors of the Company shall have a mix of finance,
engineering, legal and management background, so that they collectively provide the
Company with considerable experience in a range of activities including varied industries,
education, policy and investment.

3 Remuneration

The level and composition of remuneration to be paid to the CMD/ Managing Director,
Whole-Time Director(s), KMPs, Senior Management Personnel and other employees shall be
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, KMPs, Senior
Management and other employees of the company. The relationship of remuneration to
performance should be clear and should encourage meeting of appropriate performance
benchmarks. The remuneration should also involve a balance between fixed and incentive /
performance related pay reflecting achievement of short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and meeting its goals.

i. CMD/MD/WTD

Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ Compensation/ Commission / PRP / Bonus
etc. to be paid to CMD/ MD/ WTD shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies




Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force as
also by Company policy.

Non-Executive Directors/ Independent Directors

The Non-Executive/ Independent Directors may receive sitting fees for attending
meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of fees shall be such
as determined by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Senior Management Personnel / KMPs

The Remuneration to be paid to Senior Management Personnel / KMPs shall be based on
the remuneration policy of the Company and the experience, qualification and expertise
of the related personnel and shall be decided by the CMD/ Managing Director/CEO (for
KMPs other than those who are at the WTD/ Board level) of the Company as per the
internal process in consonance with the limits, if any, prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Other Employees

The power to decide structure of remuneration for other employees has been designed in
the Remuneration policy and implementation of the same is to be ensured by CMD/
MD/CEO of the Company or any other personnel that the CMD / Managing
Director/CEO may deem fit to delegate.

DISCLOSURE OF THIS POLICY

This Nomination & Remuneration policy shall be disclosed in the Board’s report as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

REVIEW

The Committee may assess the adequacy of this Policy and make any necessary or desirable
amendments from time to time to ensure it remains consistent with the Board’s objectives,
current laws and best practices.

Date: 13" September 2017 For PTC Energy Limited

Place: New Delhi sd/-
Deepak Amitabh
Chairman

DIN-01061535




PTC Energy Limited

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

l. Introduction

As a corporate citizen, PTC Energy Ltd. (“PEL”) is committed to ensure the social upliftment of the
communities in which it operates through Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) initiatives. This
Policy lays down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially useful programmes for

welfare & sustainable development of community at large.

Il OBJECTIVE OF CSR POLICY:

The objective of PEL’s CSR Policy is to consistently pursue the concept of integrated development
of the society in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner and at the same

time recognize the interests of all its stakeholders.

The CSR activities of PEL shall also be for the purpose of compliance of the applicable rules and

regulations from time to time in relation to fulfilling the company’s CSR requirements.

The CSR Policy has been made in line with the Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and its
amendments from time to time (“The Act”) and would include the activities as covered under
Schedule VII to the Act and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and

as amended from time to time.

M. CONSTITUTION OF CSR COMMITTEE

In line with the provisions of the Act, CSR Committee of Board of Directors of PEL has been formed.

PEL’s initial CSR Committee comprises of three Directors which include 1 Independent Director:

1. Mr. V. Subramanian, Independent Director
2. Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra, Director
3. Mr. Arun Kumar, Director & CEO



Functions of the CSR Committee

The CSR Committee shall—

(a) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR Policy which shall indicate the CSR activities to

be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule VIl of the Act. The same is being presented

through this Policy.

(b) Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities referred to in

clause (a); and

(c) Monitor the CSR Policy of the company from time to time.

IV. CSR PROJECTS, PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES

1.

CSR Activities
To attain its CSR objectives in a professional and integrated manner, PEL shall undertake the
following CSR activities as specified under the Act. The CSR activities of the Company will have

the following thrust areas:

Eradicating extreme hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive health care
and sanitation including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central Govt.
for promotion of Sanitation and making available safe drinking water;

Promotion of education, including special education and employment enhancing vocational
skills especially among children, women, elderly and the differently abled and livelihood
enhancement projects;

Promoting gender equality, empowering women, reducing child mortality and improving
maternal health, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans, setting up old age
homes, day care centers and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for
reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups;

Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna,
animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of
soil, air and water including contribution to the Clean Ganga Fund set-up by the Central
Government for rejuvenation of river Ganga;

combating human immunodeficiency virus, acquired immune deficiency syndrome, malaria

and other diseases;



VI. Contribution to the Prime Minister’s National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the
Central Government or the State Governments for socio-economic development and relief
and funds for the welfare of the Scheduled Castes, the Schedule Tribes, other backward
classes, minorities and women;

VII. Slum Area Development;

VIII. Social business projects;

IX. Protection of National Heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites
of historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and
development of traditional arts and handicrafts;

X. Measure for the benefit of armed force veterans, war widows and their dependents;

Xl.  Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and
Olympics sports;

XIl. Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic
institutions which are approved by the Central Government;

XII. Rural Development projects.

2. Implementation Process:

The Company may also participate in CSR programme/ activities carried out by PTC India Ltd.
The time period/duration over which a particular programme will be spread, will depend on its

nature, extent of coverage and the intended impact of the programme.

The administration of the CSR Policy and the execution of identified CSR project(s), program(s) and

activities under it shall be monitored by CSR Committee.

The Activities shall be performed by following implementation modalities by the following:

a) The CSR activities shall be undertaken by the company, as per this CSR Policy, as projects or
programs or activities (either new or ongoing), excluding activities undertaken in pursuance
of its normal course of business.

b) The PEL Board may decide to undertake CSR activities approved by the CSR Committee,
through a registered trust or a registered society or a company established by the company

or its holding or subsidiary or associate company under section 8 of the Act or otherwise:



Provided that if such trust, society or company is not established by the company or its
holding or subsidiary or associate company, it shall have an established track record of
three years in undertaking similar programs or projects;

c) Collaborate with other companies for undertaking projects or programs or CSR activities in
such a manner that the PEL CSR committee is in a position to report separately on such
projects or programs.

d) Through Internal Implementation Agencies such as Employee Volunteers, Employee
Families, and / or Through External Implementation Agencies such as Government
Agencies, NGOs, Funds set up by Government and others.

e) Local areas shall be given priority for CSR activities, however a distant geographical area
may also be selected for some activities on need basis.

f) The Implementing Agency(ies) should have a track record of at least 3 years in undertaking

the similar program / project / activities.

Review Mechanism

All proposal for CSR activities shall be first examined internally in the Company and only after
found suitable proposals shall be put up to CSR committee of Directors and only after found

suitable proposal by CSR Committee shall be put up for consideration/ approval of the Board.

BUDGET

PEL will allocate at least 2% of the average net profits of the company made during the three

immediately preceding financial years’ as its Annual CSR Budget.

SURPLUS OF CSR PROJECTS

The surplus, if any, arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities shall not form a
part of the business profit of PTC and will be ploughed back into the CSR activities. CSR Budget
will be non-lapsable in nature and if the budget is not fully utilized, PTC shall disclose the
reasons for not fully utilizing the budget allocated for CSR activities planned for each year.

Unspent amount of fund will have to spend within the next 2 financial years.



VI. MONITORING & FEEDBACK

To ensure effective implementation of the CSR programmes undertaken, Company may get

impact studies conducted on a periodic basis, through independent professional third parties/

professional institutions, especially on the strategic and high value programmes.

Company may also obtain feedback from beneficiaries about the programmes.

In case of any doubt with regard to any provision of the Policy and also in respect of matters

not covered herein, a reference shall be made to the CSR Committee. In all such matters, the

interpretation and decision of the Chairman of CSR Committee shall be final.

The Company reserves the right to modify, cancel, add or amend any of the provisions of this

Policy.

VIL. GENERAL

a. This policy shall stand modified by the provisions of the Companies Act/ Companies (Corporate

Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and as amended from time to time.

b. This policy would serve as the referral document for planning and selection of CSR activities,

though, whenever in doubt, cross reference to Companies Act & Companies (Corporate Social

Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 shall be followed to avoid any inconsistency with the latter.

c. The power to modify/ amend the CSR Policy will rest the Board of Directors of PTC.

d. The CSR Committee will be responsible for framing the rule(s) in accordance with and in

furtherance of the CSR Policy, as approved and as amended by the Board from time to time

and also for the overall implementation of the CSR Policy, in the company.

Date: 13" September 2017 For PTC Energy Limited
Place: New Delhi
sd/-
Deepak Amitabh
Chairman

DIN-01061535



REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES/ INITIATIVES
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Act & Rules made thereunder]

In compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company has established
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee and statutory disclosures with respect to
the CSR Committee and the Annual Report on CSR Activities forms part of this Report:

1. A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy, including overview of the projects or
programmes proposed to be undertaken and reference to the web-link to the CSR
Policy and projects or programmes

CSR Policy- As a corporate citizen, your Company is committed to ensure the social up
liftment of the communities in which it operates through Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) initiatives. The Company has formulated a CSR policy to deliver
internal and external positive socio-environmental impact which ensuring focused
contribution towards CSR.

Your Company’s thrust areas for undertaking the CSR activities includes the areas
specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and changes/ enactment therein
from time to time.

2. The composition of the CSR Committee

Your Company recognizes its responsibility towards the society and environment. Your
Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee to monitor the
CSR activities.

Members of the Committee are:

Smt. Pravin Tripathi, Independent Director (Chairperson of the Committee)
Shri Arun Kumar, Non- Executive Director

Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra, Non-Executive Director

Shri Ajit Kumar, Managing Director

3. Average Net Profit of the company for last 3 financial years = Rs. 7.21 crore
4, Prescribed CSR expenditure (2% of amount) = Rs. 3.32 lakh
5. Details of CSR activities/projects undertaken during the year:

a)  Total amount to be spent for the financial year = Rs. 3.32 lakh
b)  Amount un-spent, if any= NIL

The Company has undertaken the proposal of “Women Empowerment through Skill
Development” through ULLHAS Foundation at Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh for 120



candidates under PEL CSR Initiative at a total cost of Rs. 20,16,950/- (Twenty Lakhs
Sixteen thousand Nine Hundred Fifty only). Till 31* March 2017, the Company had spent

an amount of Rs. 18.03 lakh on the above project.

¢)  manner in which the amount spent during financial year, is detailed below:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sr | CSR | Sector | Projects/Pro | Amount | Amount spenton | Cumul | Amount
. | project/ in grammes outlay the project/ ative spent:
N | activity | which (budget) programme spend Direct/
o | identifi | the | 1.Local project/ upto to | through
ed Projec | area/others- | programm | Sub-heads: the implementi
tis e wise 1.Direct reporti | ng agency*
cover | 2.specify expenditure on ng
ed | the state project/ period
/district programme,
(Name of
the 2.0verheads:
District/s,
State/s
where
project/prog
ramme was
undertaken
- | Women | Skill | Ratlam Rs. Direct - Through
Empow | Devel | District, 20,16,950/ | Expenditure- Ullhas
erment | opme | Madhya - Rs. 16,13,560/- Foundation
through | nt Pradesh Overheads- -
skill Rs. 1,89,304/-
develop
ment
*Give details of implementing Agency.
sd/- sd/-
(Managing Director) (Chairman of CSR Committee)

Date: 13" September 2017
Place: New Delhi




ANNEXURE - IV

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2016

(Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014.

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U40106DL2008PLC181648

Registration Date

8/1/2008

Name of the Company

PTC Energy Limited

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Public Company (Limited By shares)

2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 15 Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-

Address of the Registered office 110066
v & contact details
vi Whether listed company No

vii

Name , Address & contact details of the Registrar
& Transfer Agent, if any.

MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd., F-65, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-I, New Delhi

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SL No Name & Description of main products/services |NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Product /service of the company
1 Generation of Electricity NA 100
1] PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SINo Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABLE
SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD
1 PTC India Limited, 2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 15 L40105DL1999PLC099328 Holding Company 100 2(87)
Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066
2 RS India Global Energy Limited, GL Business U40300HR2008PLC049683 Associate Company 48 2(6)

Centre, Old Gurgaon Road, Opposite to Udyog
Vihar Phase-I (Dundahera), Gurgaon, Haryana-
122016




\%

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

% change during the
year

Demat Physical Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF

b) Central Govt.or
State Govt.

c) Bodies Corporates

- 140687488 140687488

99.99999

6541174940*

6541174940*

100.00000

364.94

d) Bank/FI

e) Any other

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1)

(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoter
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)

- 140687488 140687488 9

9.99999

6541174940

6541174940

100

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/Fl

C) Central govt

d) State Govt.

e) Venture Capital Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g) FIIS

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)- Other
Insurance Companies

SUB TOTAL (B)(1):

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs.1 lakhs

0.00001

ii) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 1
lakhs

c) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

0.00001

Total Public Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

0.00001

C. Shares held by Custodian
for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

- 140687494 140687494

100

6541174940

6541174940

100

*along with 6 nominees holding 1 share each




(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

SI No. Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change in
beginning of the year end of the year share holding
during the
year
No. of shares % of total % of shares  [No. of shares* % of total shares (% of shares
shares pledged of the company |pledged
of the company | encumbered encumbered
to total shares to total
shares
1 PTC India Limited 140687494 99.99999 |- 654117494 100|- 364.94
[
Total 140687494 99.99999 0] 654117494| 100.00000 0| 364.94

*includes 6 shares held by 6 nominees (namely, Sh. Shashank Gupta, Sh. Mukesh Kumar Ahuja, Sh. Hiralal Choudhary, Sh. Hiranmay De, Sh. Harish Saran, Sh. Sanjeev Puri) holding 1 share each

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)
Sl. No. Share holding at the beginning of | Cumulative Share holding during the
the Year year
No. of Shares % of total No of shares |% of total shares of

shares of the the company
company

At the inning of the year 140687494 100%: 140687494 100%)

At the end of the year 654117494 100%: 654117494 100.00%)

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Sl. No ing at inning of the ing at the end of the year
year
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders No.of shares % of total No.of shares | % of total shares of
shares of the the company
company
Sh. Amit Pareek 1| 0.00
Sh. Harjit Singh Ghura 1] 0.00

(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP- NIL

SI. No ing at beginning of the ing at the end of the year
year
For Each of the Directors & KMP No.of shares % of total No.of shares | % of total shares of
shares of the the company

company




of the Company i interest crued but not due for p: (Rs. in lakhs)
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
ing deposits Loans
at the of the financial year
(i) Principal amount 21,943.42 - 21,943.42
(ii) Interest due but not paid -
(iii) Interest accured but not due 4.45 - 4.45
Total (i+ii+iii) 21,947.87 - - 21,947.87
Changes in during the financial year
Addition 1,02,761.82 7,078.89 1,09,840.71
Reduction 255.76 7,078.89 7,334.65
Net change 1,02,506.06 - - 1,02,506.06
at the end of the financial year
(i) Principal amount 1,24,449.48 1,24,449.48
(ii) Interest due but not paid 37.06 37.06
(iii) Interest accured but not due 16.34 16.34
Total (i 1,24,502.88 1,24,502.88

vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:
(Rs./crore)
SI.No Particulars of Name of the MD/WTD/Manager
1 Gross salary | Total
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission
as % of profit
others (specify)
5 Others, please specify -
Total (A) -
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other directors:
in Rs. Lakhs
SL.No Particulars of ime of the Directors Total Amount
. . Smt. Pravin  |Sh. Rabindra Sh. Deepak Sh. Arun  |Sh. Rajib Kumar |**Sh. Bimal
1 Ind dent Direct Sh. Dhirendra S
ndependent Directors \rendra Swarup Tripathi Nath Nayak Amitabh* Kumar* Mishra* Dhar*
a) Fee for attending board/ committee meetings 4.83 4.83 3.22 12.88
(b) Commission
I c ) Others, E\ease seecify
Total (1)
2 Other Non Executive Directors
(a) Fee for attending 3.22 4.14 5.98 2.76 16.10
board/ committee meetings* -
|(h| Commission
I c ) Others, E\ease seecify.
Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
*Sitting fees to nominating company i.e. PTC India Ltd.
**upto 31st October 2016
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
(in Rs. crore)
SI. No. Particulars of
1 Gross Salary Company CFO*
Secretary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act,
1961.
0.26 0.3300
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
0.02 0.0200
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission
as % of profit
others, specify
5 Others, please specify (PF) 0.01 0.01000
Total 0.29 0.36

*appointed on 19th August 2016




VIl PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
NIL
Type Section of (Brief Details of Authority Appeall made
the Description [Penalty/Punish [(RD/NCLT/C |if any (give
Companies ment/Compoun |ourt) details)
Act ding fees
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding [Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding [Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding [Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

For & on hehalf of the Board
PTC Energy Ltd.
sd/
Deepak Amitabh
Chairman

Date: 13th September 2017
Place: New Delhi




SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017
{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,
The Members,
PTC Energy Limited.

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by PTC Energy Limited (hereinafter called
PEL/the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the PEL’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering
the financial period ended on 31* March, 2017complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and Compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by PEL for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2017 according to the
provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder; Not Applicable
(iii)The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
Not Applicable
(iv)Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings; Not Applicable
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulation, 2011; Not Applicable
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015; Not Applicable
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008; Not Applicable



(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client; Not Applicable

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not Applicable

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and Not Applicable

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998; Not Applicable

(vi)  Compliances/ processes/ systems under other applicable Laws to the Company are
being verified on the basis of periodic certificate submitted to the Board of Directors
of the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(a) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India

Applicable w.e.f. July 01, 2015-Generally complied with.
(b) The Listing Agreement (Not Applicable).

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Generally, adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.



I further report that during the audit period, there were no specific events/actions having a
major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws.

For Agarwal S. & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

Sd/

Karishma Singh
Partner

ACS No. : 26054

C.P No. : 16055
Date: July 28, 2017

Place: New Delhi

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and
forms an integral part of this report.



To,

“Annexure A”

The Members,
PTC Energy Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Agarwal S. & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

sd/-

Karishma Singh
Partner

ACS No. : 26054

C.P No. : 16055

Date: July 28, 2017
Place: New Delhi



If

. relative
Experie- Date of Age Last of any
R i nee % of | director
emuneration o . .
. . Received Nature of Qualificati Equity or
Emp. Name Designation . ons and Shares | manager,
No (amount in Employment Experience held i £
’ rupees crore) p eldin | name o
Commence Employ- | the co. such
ment of (DOB) ment director
Employment
or
manager
714 Charanjeet Singh EVp Operations BE, 32 years | 1-Jul-15 3-Jun-63 | NTPCLtd. | Nil N.a.
0.51 M.Tech
711 Rakesh Kumar Gupta | VP 0.38 Operations MBA, 34 years | 1-Oct-15 22-Jun- NTPC Ltd. | Nil N.a
AMIE 63
706 Amit Pareek CFO 0.36 Finance CA 12 years | 19-Aug-15 | 11-Dec- PTC India | Nil N.a
81 Ltd
710 Rajiv Lochan Mehta Manager 0.25 Operations BA 37 years | 3-Jul-13 13-Apr- PT Nil N.a
57 Ganesha
Rapindo
Implex
703 Nidhi Verma Company 0.29 Company CS, LLB 13 years | 25-Jan-10 12-Jul-81 | SMS Nil N.a
Secretary
Sectt. Paryavara
n Ltd.
717 Chand;a Mohan Manager 0.11 Operations B.Tech, 14 years | 30-Sep-16 | 10-Aug- NTPC Ltd. | NIL N.a
verma PGDM 1982
716 Abhishek Devendra Manager 0.05 Finance CA, CS 4 years | 12-Sep-16 | 2-Feb-88 | Tarsem & | NIL N.a
Kumar Maheshwari Associates
718 M. Prasad Manager 0.05 Operations B.Tech 11 years | 22-Oct-16 15-Aug- PTCIndia | NIL N.a
85 Ltd.
705 Nibha Kapur M 0.07 Operations B.Com, 8.5 1-Sep-11 31-Oct- Amity Nil N.a
MBA years 83 Institute




of
Competiti
ve
Examinati
ons

712

Rohit Vij

M

0.09

Operations

BE

6 years

16-Nov-15

5-Jan-87

Simon
India Ltd.

Nil

713

Chittaranjan Guntur

M

0.09

Finance

M.Com

26 years

2-Dec-15

21-Feb-
62

HBL
Power

Systems
Ltd.

Nil

Date : 13" September 2017
Place : New Delhi

For and on behalf of the Board
PTC Energy Limited

Deepak Amitabh
(Chairman)

DIN-01061535
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